I AGENDA
The Municipality of Regular Council meeting to be held

Wa S’ n Tuesday December 15, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
Fire Hall @252 Clark, Powassan
1. CALLTO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. DISCLOSURE OF MONETARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE THEREQOF

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. _PRESENTATIONS

6. ADOPTION OF MINUTES
6.1 Regular Council meeting of December 1, 2020

7. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

8. MINUTES AND REPORTS FROM APPOINTED BOARDS
8.1 The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corp. minutes 2020-07
8.2 Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) minutes of October 19, 2020
8.3 Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) Partnership Projects Overview & 2021 Workplan
8.4 District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board CAO December Monthly Report

9. STAFF REPORTS

10. BY-LAWS
11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS
12.1 Near North Crime Stoppers Month
12.2 Tender 2020-13 Results- Demolitions
12.3 Powassan & District Union Public Library Board DRAFT Agreement

13, CORRESPONDENCE
13.1 North Bay Regional Health Centre Foundation

14. ADDENDUM

15. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

16. NOTICE OF SCHEDULE OF COUNCIL AND BOARD MEETINGS

17. PUBLIC QUESTIONS

18. CLOSED SESSION

19. MOTION TO ADJOURN




2020-363

2020-364

2020-365

2020-366

2020-367

2020-368

The Municipality of

Powasean

Council Meeting
Tuesday December 1, 2020, at 7:00 pm
Fire Hall, Powassan

Present: Peter Mclsaac, Mayor
Randy Hall, Deputy Mayor
Markus Wand, Councillor
Dave Britton, Councillor

Absent: Debbie Piekarski, Councillor, with regrets
Staff: Maureen Lang, CAO/Clerk-Treasurer
Terry Lang, IT

Presentations: None

Disclosure of Monetary Interest and General Nature Thereof: none

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall
That the agenda of the Regular Council meeting of December 1, 2020, be
approved with the addition of:
14.1 Rural Economic Development (RED) correspondence from MPP Vic Fedeli
14.2 By-law 2020-29 Appoint Deputy Fire Chiefs Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Consolidated Financial Statements for the Municipality of Powasan for the year
ending December 31, 2019, be received. Carried

Moved by: D. Britton Seconded by: D, Britton
That the minutes of the Regular Council meeting of November 17, 2020, be adopted. Carried

Moved by:M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall
That the Public Works Committee minutes of November 17, 2020, be received. Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand
That the correspondence dated November 26, 2020 from the North Bay Mattawa Conservation
Authority, be received. Carried

Moved by: D, Britton Seconded by: M. Wand

Whereas the Province has introduced Bill 229, Protect, Support and Recover from Covid- 19
Act, Schedule 6 — Conservation Authorities Act;

And Whereas the proposed changes will limit Conservation Authorities ability to ensure people
and property are protected from natural hazard and result in short and long term impacts  to
property and the environment;

Therefore be it resolved that the Municipality of Powassan request the removal of
Schedule 6 from Bill 229 to allow for provincial, municipal and conservation authority

——— st "]i

P e/



2020-369

2020-370

2020-371

2020-372

2020-373

2020-374

level consultations on the implications of the changes to the Conservation Authorities
Act;
And further that this resolution be circulated to all levels of government,

Carried

Moved by: R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton

That the minutes from the Town of Parry Sound EMS Advisory Committee meeting of

November 18, 2020 be received. Carried
Moved by:R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand

That the minutes dated October 26, 2020 from the Powassan and District Union Public Library

Board, be received. Carried
Moved by:R. Hall Seconded by: M, Wand

That the draft minutes dated November 23, 2020 from the Powassan and District Union Public

Library Board, be received. Carried
Moved by:R. Hall Seconded by: M. Wand

That the report on Powassan and District Union Public Library Board patron/resident data as it

relates to a new contract and the associated percentages for municipalities, be received. Carried
Moved by:M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall

WHEREAS, installing tile drainage is a common land improvement practice among farmers in
Ontario and the benefits of tile drainage for crop productivity, farm efficiency and even for
reducing environmental impacts have been studied and are generally well known to farmers;

AND WHEREAS, the Tile Loan Program, authorized by the Tile Drainage Act, provides
loans to agricultural property owners to help them finance these tile drainage projects; all tile
loans have 10-year terms and repayments are made annually;

AND WHEREAS, the provincial government sets the program interest rate at a competitive
level which was reduced from 8% to 6% in the fall of 2004 and the loan limit was also
increased from $20,000.00 to $50,000.00 at the same time:

AND WHEREAS, interest rates have continued to decline over the years and the cost per acre
for tile drainage has increased over the years;

NOW THERFORE; be it resolved that Council of the Municipality of Powassan request the
Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs to consider lowering the interest rate
on Tile Drain Loans to 4% and increasing the yearly loan limit to $100,000.00, and that this
Resolution be forwarded to Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs, MPP
Victor Fedeli, and AMO. Carried

Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton
That the Ontario Clean Water Agency (OCWA) Powassan Drinking Water Quality
Management System 2020 Annual Report, be received.
Recorded Vote — Requested by: D. Britton
Councillor Hall Yea



2020-375

2020-376

2020-377

2020-378

2020-379

2020-380

Councillor Wand Yea

Councillor Britton Yea

Mayor Mclsaac Yea

Councillor Piekarski ~ Absent Carried
Moved by:M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall

That the correspondence from the Royal Canadian Legion Ontario Command regarding the
Annual Military Service Recognition Book, 2020 be received, and further that Full Quarter-
coloured $570 be approved. Carried

Moved by:R. Hall Seconded by: D. Britton .
That the correspondence dated October 29, 2020 from Almaguin Highlands Community
Livingregarding the Carole Guthrie Award recipients for 2020, the Municipality of Powassan

Staff, be received. Carried
Moved by:M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall

That correspondence dated November 30", 2020 from MPP vic Fedeli regarding the Rural

Economic Development (RED) program, be received. Carried
Moved by:D. Britton Seconded by: R. Hall

That By-law 2020-29, being a by-law to appoint a Deputy Fire Chief for Station 1 and Station
2, for the Municipality of Powassan Fire Department,
READ a FIRST time and considered READ a SECOND AND THIRD time and aopted as

such in open Council meeting this the 1% day of December, 2020 Carried
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: R. Hall

That the accounts payable listing reports dated November 16,17,24 & 26, 2020, in the

total amount of $252,649.37 be approved for payment. Carried
Moved by: M. Wand Seconded by: D. Britton

That Council now adjourns at 8:08 pm. Carried

Mayor CAOQ/Clerk-Treasurer



The Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting
2020-07

Tuesday October 20, 2020

A regular meeting of the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation board was
held on Tuesday October 20, 2020

Present: Dave Britton, Doug Walli, Alice Boissonneault, Betty Basso, Debbie Piekarski, Bernadette
Kerr and Shelley Nickerson, Property Manager

Regrets: None
Welcome to our newest member of the Board, Bernadette Kerr, Representative from Chisholm.
1. Call to order

Resolution No. 2020-47 — Moved by Betty, seconded Doug that the meeting was called to
order at 9:30 a.m. Carried

2. Additions to Agenda — None

Resolution No. 2020-48- Moved by Doug, seconded by Debbie that the agenda be adopted
as presented. Carried

3. Confiict of Interest Disclosure — No conflict of interest
4. Approval of the Minutes from the September 15, 2020 board meeting.

Resolution No. 2020-49 — Moved by Alice, seconded Debbie the minutes from the Board
meeting on September 15, 2020 are adopted as presented. Carried

6. Business arising

a) Administrative Handbook — Debbie and Betty to go through the first 10 pages, Shelley to sit in
with them. Will start in November 2020.

DATE OF
COUNCIL MTE bm-lS/&O

GENDA
A -1



b} Bathroom Capital project

Still waiting on the tub to be shipped before we can start the project. All items for the capital
project should be in by the end of the year. The labour costs will have to reported in 2021 because
of the delays in manufacturing and shipping due to coronavirus. | have an email from Mitzi in Parry
Sound to say there is no time limit on Capital projects.

c} Signs for the building

The discussion was had regarding the new signs for the building. It was decided to have 3 signs
and 2 directional arrows made.

Resolution No. 2020-50 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Bernadette that the board approves the
cost of $1200.00 for 3 signs and 2 directional signs. Carried

7.New Business

We received a Resolution #215 from the Corporation of the Township of Chisholm that Councilor B.
Kerr has been appointed to sit on the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing Corporation
Board as a representative for Chisholm Township.

8. Correspondence

a} Manager's Report

| received a mock-up brochure from Bernie and emailed the board members. After a discussion the
board feels they would like the brochure flipped from the way it was designed to make it a little
smaller. It will be folded in 3 instead of 2, Shelley to contact Bernie to make the changes.

| forwarded an email from Penney and Company to the board members regarding a solar light over
the sign at the end of the driveway. Bernie thought the light would be too expensive and suggested
that we use reflective lettering on the signs. After the board discussed this matter, they decided to
have our electrician come in and change the light and not to use reflective lettering.

Bernie was in to take pictures for the website and brochure. He took pictures of an apartment,
common room, laundry room, elevator and a few of the tenants. A consent form is on file for each
tenant in the pictures. He has also submitted a write up and picture of the pines to be added in the
Municipality of Powassan’s newsletter.

The board members were emailed regarding the domain name for the Pines, a majority voted and
the domain name for the Pines is ThePinesSeniorLiving.ca.

The changing of the hot water tanks in the apartments is % completed.



b) Financial Report — September 2020

Resolution No. 2020-51 — Moved by Alice, seconded by Bernadette that the board approves the
September 2020 Financials that were presented. Carried

9. Next Board Meeting - Tuesday November 17, 2020 held in the Common Room @ 9:30am
10. Adjournment

Resolution No. 2020-52 — Moved by Doug, seconded by Betty that the board meeting to
adjourned at 10:30am. Carried

President, Dave Britton Property Manager, Shelley Nickerson



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
(ACED)

MINUTES
October 19, 2020

A regular meeting of the ACED Board was held at the Township of Strong Municipal Office
on October 19, 2020 at 6:00 pm.

Present: Wendy Whitwell, Township of Armour, Chair
Kelly Elik, Township of Strong
Dulcie Pascoe, AHCC Representative
Barb Belrose, Village of Sundridge
Margaret Ann MacPhail, Township of Perry
Melanie Alkins, MENDM
Delynne Patterson, Township of Ryerson
Brenda Scott, Village of South River
Ron Begin, FedNor
Peter Mclsaac, Municipality of Powassan

Regrets: Tim Brunton, Municipality of Magnetawan
Tim Bryson, Township of Joly
Jennifer Farquhar, AHCC Representative
Staff; Dave Gray, Director of Economic Development
Courtney Metcalf, Economic Development Officer
John Theriault, Township of Armour
Erin Murphy, Municipality of Magnetawan
Presenter: Melanie Alkins, MENDM
Call to Order
The meeting was called to order at 6:02 pm.
Minutes

That the minutes of Monday September 21, 2020 meeting were adopted, as circulated,

Presentations

Melanie Alkins from MENDM made a presentation to the Board on the Northern Ontario
Recovery Program which is available to help businesses during the COVID-19 pandemic.
The program is for businesses that have existed for at least one year. The application
period is from October 1 to December 31, 2020 on a first come first serve basis.

Page 1 of 3 COUNGR 72 DQQ ( g/ 20




Director of Economic Development (DED) Report

The ACED Board reviewed the October report from the Director of Economic
Development.

The Director covered the following items from the report;

1. The Harvest Spin Series went very well with 119 participants and the project
coming in under budget.

2. The Regional Brand Strategy project has reached the end of phase 1 and the
consultant reported to staff on their progress. The project is now entering phase 2.

3. Following the receipt of a new grant, Digital Main Street 2.0 is now going forward
and is being well received.

4. The Board reviewed the draft final report for the Agriculture and Culinary
Stakeholder Engagement Strategy. Some amendments will be made to the draft
report and the final report will be presented at the next meeting. Input into the draft
report will be accepted until Wednesday October 18, 2020. The Board passed a
resolution accepting the report and approving payment for the work.

5. The Board discussed the draft 2021 budget for the ACED Department. The draft
budget shows that to keep the department going contributions from each
municipality will have to be increased. Board members requested staff amend any
errors and present a budget with a $10,000 contribution (of $5000 where
applicable) and the consequences of such a budget.

6. The Director discussed the "COVID-19 Response Activities Highlights” sheet
included in the agenda with the Board. He asked if this kind of reporting is what
the Board would like to see. The Board thought it gave some good and quick
information and they like the way it was presented.

Updates

FedNor

Ron Begin from FedNor advised the Board that FedNor is still accepting application for
the Recovery Stimulus Program. Chambers of Commerce can apply for help during the
pandemic. FedNor employees are still working from home and have to get special
permission to travel.

NOHFC
Still working from home and not allowed to travel. Working on the Northern Ontario
Recovery Program.

Other Business

The Director discussed a memo he received from one of the Board members requesting
that staff have better communications with the partner's councils. The member thought
we could do a better job marketing ACED to the partners. The Director asked the board
if there are changes that they would like to see regarding the format or structure of reports.
The Director also requested feedback from the board regarding specific challenges they
have in communicating ACED business to their respective councils. Some Board
members indicated that they may see value in having staff attend occasional Council
meetings to discuss ACED projects and business. The Director asked Board members to

Page 2 of 3



consider any items that would benefit their councils and bring feedback to the November
ACED meeting.

Resolutions

1.

2020-034 — Moved by Kelly Elik; Seconded by Barb Belrose;
Be it resolved that the Aimaguin Community Economic Development Board approve
the minutes of September 21, 2020, as circulated. Carried

2020-035 —~ Moved by Barb Belrose; Seconded by Margaret-Ann MacPhail:

Be it resolved that the Aimaguin Community Economic Development Board accept
the Agricultural and Culinary Stakeholder Engagement Strategy provided by Strexer
Harrop, approves the finalization of the report pending the implementation of any
changes required by the Board or ACED staff and recommends that the Township of
Armour pay any outstanding balance pending receipt of the amended report.

2020-36 — Moved by Kelly Elik; Seconded by Delynne Patterson:;

Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board move into
closed session at 8:00 p.m. as per Section 239 (b) of the Municipal Act, personal
matters about an identifiable individual, including municipal or local board employees.

2020-37 ~ Moved by Barb Belrose; Seconded by Peter Mclsaac;
Be it resolved that the Aimaguin Community Development Board hereby adjourn and
move out of closed session at 8:31 p.m. and report.

Adjournment

2020-038 — Moved by Barb Belrose; Seconded by Dulcie Pascoe:
Be it resolved that the Almaguin Community Economic Development Board adjourn
the October 19, 2020 ACED meeting at 8:32 p.m. Carried

The next meeting will be November 16, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. If this changes, members will
be advised.

Page 3 of 3



Maureen Lang

From: Director <director@investalmaguin.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 3:28 PM
To: Barbara Belrose; Beth Morton; clerk@strongtownship.com; Delynne Patterson; Don

McArthur; encausticartist23@gmail.com; Erin Murphy; Jennifer Farquhar; John Theriault
(clerk@armourtownship.ca); Judy Kosowan; Kelly Elik; Kerstin Vroom; Kim Dunnett
(deputyclerk@strongtownship.com); Leanne Crozier; Margaret Ann MacPhail; Maureen
Lang; Nancy Austin; Nicky Kunkel; Nicole Gourlay; Peter Mclsaac; Tim Brunton
(deputymayor@magnetawan.com); Tim Bryscn; Wendy Whitwell; Wendy Whitwel|

Council
Cc Ron Begin; melanie.alkins@ontario.ca
Subject: Meeting Follow up and Highlight Report.
Attachments: ACED AHCC 2020 AGM Report.pdf; DRAFT 2021 ACED Work Plan.pdf

Good Afternoon Board Members,

As promised from last night’s meeting, here is the updated provided to the Chamber of Commerce for their AGM. | have
also reattached the workplan with the requested change from Councillor Brunton. | encourage all members to share the
draft plan with their councils and communicate any municipally specific priorities that could be considered for the

plan. Over the coming days | will work to add a KPl index with clear targets and shoot to have that out no later than
Monday of next week.

Thanks very much,

Dave Gray, Ec.D.

Director of Economic Development
Almaguin Community Economic Development
(705)571-1564 | Director@InvestAlmaguin.ca

ALMACGUAN COMMUINT ¥ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEMNT

DAYE F = o |
COUNCIL MTE, (Dp.c { b/;lo :

1 Af TRIDVA




ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONDMIC DEVELOPMENT
Box 533 - 56 Ontano St Burk's Falls ON POA 1C0

(T05)571-1564 | dwector@investalmaguin ca

2020 AHCC Partnership Projects Overview

Almaguin Community Economic Development (ACED) is pleased to celebrate another
great year of partnerships and collaboration with the Almaguin Highlands Chamber of
Commerce. Without a doubt, 2020 has presented some unprecedented challenges to
our businesses and local economy. Throughout the year, the partnership between the
Chamber, ACED and many other supportive partners made significant impacts to
individual businesses and the entire regional business community. This brief summary,
while not all inclusive, is meant to highlight and celebrate some of the projects that were
designed and deployed collaboratively to provide relief and support to our businesses.

‘Almaguin Delivers’ Subsidy Program

Almaguin Delivers was designed to help keep residents safe by helping businesses
offset the costs of providing delivery during business closures. The AHCC administered
partnership funds from municipalities, NECO and the Parry Sound Muskoka Community
Network.

Funds Dispersed to Businesses: $5500

Total Subsidy Claims: 590 vlllages A
Almaguin

Digital Main Street

Digital Mainstreet is a program that the Chamber, through its partnership with ACED,
has been able to offer to businesses across Almaguin. A digital transformation grant of
$2,500 is available to eligible businesses through the program, as well as the Digital
Service Squad specialists to provide businesses free one-on-one assistance for online
training.

Cost of the Project: $20 000*
*including staff time

MAIN ST.

Almaguin Digital Advancement Program (in progress)
The ADAP Program was offered in partnership with ACED and NECO to provide
businesses with up to $1,000 micro grants to support digital marketing efforts.

Funds Dispersed to Businesses: $15,000
Projected Results: 21 businesses supported



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECOMOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Box 533 - 56 Ontario Sl. Burk's Falls ON. POA 1C0O

(705)571-1564 / director@investalmaguin ca

Almaguin Protective Equipment Program

The APEP Program was offered in partnership with ACED and NECO to provide
businesses with up to $500 to support the purchase of protective equipment and
sanitation supplies.

Funds Dispersed to Businesses: $10,000
Final Results: 24 businesses supported

Almaguin Agriculture and Culinary Stakeholder Engagement

Through the ACED Department, in partnership with FedNor, the AHCC was able to
support the development of an Agriculture and Culinary Stakeholder Engagement
Report. The report highlights key actionable items that will support the growth and
development of agricultural and culinary businesses as well as agri-food tourism
promotion and partnership development.

Cost of the Project: $12,800

Almaguin Highlands Regional Brand Strategy

The Brand Strategy is still in the stakeholder engagement phase of the project. The
Brand Strategy will guide regionai efforts to market and promote Almaguin as a
destination for tourism, business investment and quality lifestyle.

Cost of the Project; $32,500

In closing...

ACED is extremely grateful to have the Almaguin Highlands Chamber of Commerce as

partners in the economic growth and success of the Almaguin Highlands Region. As
the partnership between organization grows, so too does our capacity to take on new
and exciting projects that bring measurable value to the region’s business community.

On behalf of the ACED Board and Department, thank you for being great partners in the

overall economic wellbeing of our amazing region.

Sincerely,

//Z (s

David Gray,
Director of Economic Development



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

2021 ACED DEPARTMENT

WORK PLAN



ALMAGUIN COMMUNTY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

CONTENTS

[ o T AT e o T B P e R T b o e M T L L T DD L L ST Y Pt oo 1
T e T e r it F T T O L DTy D PR A R T T TR e O 1
T e Py e e e e el el A . L L T 2
1.0 Business Support and DevelopmENt........cviiviiimeni s 2
2.0 Community DevelopmMENt.......cccuviiiirimiries e s 4
3.0 Economic Capacity BUIlAINE ..o e sssasssr e e st 5
4,0 Marketing and Promotion. ... s st s 7
5.0 Special EVENES & PrOJECES.......ccceviinieninsmneicnaiieinias e st s sassss st st s 9

INTRODUCTION

The 2021 Almaguin Community Economic Development {ACED) Work Plan has been developed
to provide ACED member municipalities and member stakeholders with an overview of the
strategic action items to be accomplished by the ACED Department throughout the year. These
action items include recommendations from current strategic plans, studies and research as
well as core services that recur from year to year. The objective of the ACED Board and
Department, through all affairs is to

“Develop our economy and regional environment through taking strategic action and
stewarding strong relationships between municipalities, the business community, community
organizations and economic development stakeholders.”

ACED Almaguin Community Economic Development

Ag Strategy 2020 Agricultural and Culinary Stakeholder Engagement Strategy

AHCC Almaguin Highlands Chamber of Commerce

Brand Strategy 2020 Almaguin Highlands Regional Brand Strategy

BR&E Business Retention & Expansion

MO Communications & Marketing Officer

DoED Director of Economic Development

EAA Economic Administrative Assistant

RED Plan 2018 Almaguin Highlands Regional Economic Development Strategic Plan

1|Page



ALMAGLIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELDPRAENT

THE PLAN

All work plan action items have been categorized in to five primary themes that represent the
objectives and core functions of the ACED Board and Department. Each of these themes is
intended to reinforce a specific outcome as defined under their respective headings. Specific
action items for each theme have bee derived from evidence-based research as referenced in
the following guiding documents:

The 2018 RED Plan The 2020 Ag Strategy

The 2020 Brand Strategy {link N/A) The 2016 BR&E Report

e e e R
JEECICLIP By MY ENTE I
RS UPRORTAND

it =il
e -

bl 30l et Ll Bk P e N = 3 o, L Ahali, LR

Business support and development encompasses all activities intended to support businesses in
any capacity. This includes but is not limited to start up, expansion, general business support,
online presence building, networking, and site selection.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS:

Total businesses served (by municipality) Total start-ups supported

Total expansions supported Total general inquiries

Total businesses served by program Private sector investment (where known)
A. CORE BUSINESS SUPPORT COST: TIME/TRAVEL THMELINE: CORE

Providing personalized one-on-one support for entrepreneurs and business operators requiring
support with start-up, expansion, site selection or other general support types. This service is
accessed through in bound calls and referrals from municipal staff, support organizations and
the website. Additional core support includes:

i.  Business directory updates.
ii. Accommodation directory updates.
iii.  Assetinventory updates.

KPI INTERACTIONS TRACKED 8Y MUNICIPALITY AND SERVICE TYPE

2|Page



ALMAGLIN COMMLUINITY ECOMOMIC DEVELOPMEMNT

B. BR&E BY INDUSTRY COST: TIME/TRAVEL TIMELINE: CORE

The DoED will complete the Manufacturing and Forestry BR&E process and supply chain
process referenced in the 2020 work plan in Q1 of 2021. The construction industry, as the next
largest sector will follow.

KPl 26-30 BUSINESS INTERVIEWS CONDUCTED; SUPPORT REFERRALS & UPTAKE

C. DIGITAL MAIN STREET AND ONLINE PRESENCE SUPPORT TIMELINE: CORE

The CMO will continue providing online presence support to businesses both in affiliation with
Digital Main Street and as a stand alone offering. These services will be marketed through
regular social media and email communications.

KPI INTERACTIONS TRACKED BY MUNICIPALITY AND SERVICE TYPE

D. BUSINESS SUPPORT EVENTS  COST: $2000 TIMELINE: QUARTERLY

The Department will work in partnership with the AHCC to develop and deploy events that
meet current needs of businesses, Virtual job fairs, socials, seminars and information sessions
are all examples of potential events.

KPI 4-b6 EVENTS HOSTED; PARTICIPANTS; COST AND PARTNERSHIPS DEVELGPED

E. AHCC PARTNERSHIPS COST: $2000 TIMELINE: PROJECT SPECIFIC

The department will support a series of capacity building initiatives in partnership with the
AHCC to support new and existing businesses while generating increased engagement in the
husiness community

i Support the design of an AHCC Welcome Wagon program
ii. Develop an Almaguin Business Awards program ($2000}

KPI AHCC MEMBER INCREASES; 25-50 BUSINESSES ENGAGED IN AWARDS PROGRAM

3|Page



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELDPMENT

F. WIN THIS SPACE ALMAGUIN  COST: 51000 TIMELINE: Q1{DEVELOPMENT)

The DoED will work with interested municipalities and support organization partners to develop
a 'Win this Space’ business plan competition aimed at providing a local entrepreneur with a
free rental space for a year. The ACED Team will support implementation and promotion if the
program is viable based on municipal participation.

KPP PROGRAM DEVELOPED; PARTICIPATION LEVELS AND OTHER RESULTS IF VIABLE

Community Development is broken into two main segments: working to support community-
and recreation-based organizations; and supporting community and recreation-based projects
undertaken by municipalities where efforts benefit multiple partners.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS:

Total projects supported Total project investments made
Total partnership funds Total partners involved
A. COMMUNITY PROGRAM G.R.O. COSTS1500 TIMELINE: Q1-Q2

The ACED Team will support community organizations in preparing to attract new volunteers as
organizations plan to deliver 2021 events and programs (as allowed). ACED will position it as a
‘Grand Reopening (G.R.0.)' from a marketing perspective. The team will provide virtual training
sessions using elements of the Almaguin 3R Volunteer Recruitment program and provide funds
to market volunteer opportunities.

KPi 5-10 ORGANIZATIONS SUPPCORTED, TOTAL VOLUNTEER POSITIONS PROMOTED

B. VILLAGE IMPRESSIONS PROGRAM COST: TIME/TRAVEL TIMELINE: Q2/Q3

The DoED will create a community assessment program focused on conducting community
visits to villages using elements of the Provincial First Impressions program. Visits will focus on
providing recommendations for visual appeal and resident/visitor experience improvements.

Kel 2 VILLAGES VISITED AND ASSESSED; REPORT BACKS PROVIDED

4|Pzge



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELDPMENT

C. REGIONAL RECREATION SUPPORT COST: $1500 TIMELINE: 2021

The ACED Team will work to support experience development and point of interest promotion
in partnership with the Almaguin Regional Recreation Committee. ACED will work with
recreation stakeholders to capitalize on the growth of the recreation market in 2020.

i Promote and support adoption of the Driftscape digital promotion platform.

ii. Support the development of experience itineraries and content and help
coordinate marketing efforts to reach seasonal audiences.

iii. Develop partnerships with municipal recreation staff and recreation
stakeholders that support the upkeep of the Almaguin Highlands Tourism
website.

kPl EXPERIENCES PROMOTED; REACH {WHERE POSSIBLE}; PARTNERSHIPS DEVELOPED;
INVESTMENTS MADE / TRACKED.

Economic capacity building represents activities that are intended to increase the region’s
ability to attract investment of any kind. Typically, capacity building initiatives provide less
immediately tangible results; however, in many cases they provide a foundation for future
activities, increase the investment readiness of the region or otherwise position the region for
growth.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS:

Total partners involved Total investment made
Total partnership funds Total completed initiatives and intended
outcomes
A, OPERATION OPEN 4 BUSINESS COST: TIME/TRAVEL TIMELINE: 2021

The DoED will working with willing municipalities to review municipally specific development
processes to identify any opportunities to reduce barriers and improve the investment
experience. The DoED and ACED Team will work to support enhanced communications with
municipalities regarding investment and business development opportunities

KPI MUNICIPALITIES ON-BOARDED; CHANGES SUPPORTED

E|lPage



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECOMOMIC DEVELOFMENT

B. BROADBAND DEVELOPMENT COST: TIME TIMELINE 2021

The DoED will support the development of broadband internet services through supporting the
efforts of the Information Communications Technology Networks serving the Almaguin Region.
Specific action items in 2021 will include:

i Supporting municipalities in preparing for broadband build-out projects through
policy review, scouting locations and other considerations.

i, Supporting the education process as it pertains to current initiatives, currently
available information, and the status of funding applications.

iii. Supporting advocacy efforts where possible and/or requested.

Kl GENERAL ACTIVITIES OVERVIEW; SUPPORT EFFORTS UNDERTAKEN

C. TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT COST: TIME/TRAVEL TIMELINE: 2021

The DoED will work with municipal contacts to support initiatives that help to overcome
transportation barriers throughout the region. Efforts will be made throughout the year to
source funding for studying the feasibility of public transportation solutions. Specific action
items will include:

i. Promoting public parking and carpool opportunities.

i, Examining options for increased community bussing pilot programs.

iii. Conducting case studies of cost-effective transportation solutions in rural
environments.

D. BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY PROFILING COST: TIME/TRAVEL TIMELINE: Q1-Q3

The DoED will work with municipal representatives to develop profiles for available spaces in
downtown cores to support business development and idea generation. Profiles will be
site/area specific and based on identified needs in the community or region. As an example,
the former South River Municipal Office space on Ottawa Ave. Profiles will be intended to
provide an executive overview of relevant information with linkages to support opportunities.

Wl PROFILES DEVELOPED AND POSTED ON ACED SITE

6|Page



ALMAGUIN COMMLINITY ECORLDMIC DEVELORPMENT

E. AHS5S STUDENT ENGAGEMENT COST: $2000 TIMELINE: Q2

The DoED and AA will with AHSS Staff and Faculty to establish a presence for business
development support, civic engagement and youth retention considerations, ACED will work
with community support crganizations to promote and deliver programs available to students
and support students in accessing programs. Specific objectives include:

i.  Promoting and supporting the Summer Company Program;
ii. Designing a graduating class exit interview process to identify opportunities to
reattract youth.

Hi. KFI GENERAL ACTIVITIES REPORT & SUCCESS/PARTICIPATION RATES

VA ARKETIN GEANDEEROMOTION &b me sl
Tt "'.‘:l- Lt . i i - + A L Bh 3 2 F- A L =
al sk =

Marketing and promotion will encompass all activities intended to market or promote any
aspect of the region. This includes website development, general tourism promotion, business
joint marketing initiatives {including shop-local activities), local initiative promotion, storytelling

and other marketing activities.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS:
Total marketing project files (by type) Marketing focus summary
Reach and engagement analyses

A. BRAND STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION COST: $34 000 TIMELINE: 2020

The Almaguin Highlands Regional Brand Strategy will be approved by the ACED Board in January
of 2021. The DoED has applied to the Northern Ontario Development Program for supporting
funds to role out the brand strategy project. Once the strategy is approved, the ACED Team will
implement the strategy. Expected action items include:

i. Support municipalities in adopting the regional brand on digital facades.

ii. Supply training opportunities to stakeholders for brand standards and usage.
iii. Apply the brand elements to all ACED digital facades.

iv. Execute additional strategy items.

KPI ADOPTION RATE; ACTION ITEMS IMPLEMENTED; REACH & ENGAGEMENT ANALYSIS

7|Page



ALMAGLUIN COMMURNTY ECONDMIC DEVELDOPMENT

B. AG STRATEGY IMPLEMENTATION COST: $5000 TIMELINE: Q1-Q3

ACED will work to lay a foundation to support agriculture and culinary promotion efforts using
the ACED website as recommended in the strategy. ACED will further work to enhance
relationships with and between producers and value chain stakeholders to enhance
collaboration potential. Specific action items include (but are not limited to):

. Implement and configure CRM system.
ii. Design agri-food newsletter templates and 3 season themes.
iii. Create web pages on investalmaguin.ca and tourism website.
iv.  Develop google map for location promotion.
v.  Develop communications strategy to connect value chain members.
vi.  Develop food truck promotion efforts.

vii.  Support information sharing regarding farming opportunities and supports in the
North.
KPI ITEM SPECIFIC RESULTS; PARTICIPATION RATES; BUSINESS INCLUSIONS; REACH RESULTS
C. TOURISM PROMOTION COST: $7000 TIMELINE: ONGOING

The ACED Team will support the promotion of tourism activities by aligning with key support
organizations and tourism stakeholders. The ACED team will develop promotional content that
showcases regional experiences and assets using a variety of online mediums. ACED will also
promote product and experience development where possible through strategic partnerships.
Specific activities include:

i. Redevelopment of the Almaguin Highlands Tourism Website
a. Develop partnership committee to guide site structure;
b. Implement brand strategy elements;
¢. Hire web designer to develop the site framework and functionality.
ii. Finalize Great Taste of Ontario Road Trip itineraries and promote program with the
Culinary Tourism Alliance.
iii. Promote Snowmobiling content in partnership with Explorers’ Edge.
iv. Promote recreational trail usage, events and activities in partnership with Discovery
Routes.

EPI PARTNERSHIPS GENERATED & INVESTMENTS; FEATURES & BUSINESSES PROMOTED

8|FPage



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

D. SHOP IN ALMAGUIN CAMPAIGNS COST: $4000 TIMELINE: SPRING/FALL

The CMO and EAA will continue supporting local retailers, producers and restaurants by
offering Shop in Almaguin buy-local campaigns to keep local spending top-of-mind. 2021 will
feature both spring (before and during seasonal tourism) and holiday shopping.

KPi BUSINESSES PROMOTED; TOTAL REACH & ENGAGEMENT

Special Events and Projects are geared to draw enhanced attention to regional features and
assets. 2021 will be geared both for event hosting as well as promoting safe and accessible
events occurring throughout the region.

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS:

Total marketing project files {by type) Marketing focus summary
Reach and engagement analyses

A. ALMAGUIN HARVEST SPIN COST: 545 000 TIMELINE: Q3

The ACED team will continue planning and preparing for the 2021 Almaguin Harvest Spin Event
which is scheduled to run on September 25, The team will monitor and follow pandemic
trends and associated regulations to ensure a safe environment for participants. The DoED will
monitor provincial funding opportunities and apply for funds as programs fit.

Specific activities include:

i, Coordination of agricultural and culinary stakeholders for the Harvest Experience.
ii.  Finalization of the event safety and emergency preparedness plan.
ii.  Event specific marketing.
iv.  Making all event day preparations.

KPI FULL EVENT REPORT INCLUDING PARTICIPATION, FINANCIALS, PARTNERSHIPS, ETC.

9| Page



ALMAGUIN COMMUNITY ECONDMIC DEVELOPMENT

8. RED GALA COST: $5000 TIMELINE:  TENTATIVE

The DoED and EAA will explore opportunities for hosting an economic development showcase
event focused on bringing together stakeholders in regional economic development. Virtual
and/or in person elements will be reviewed which will be qualified by provincial restrictions and
event best practices. The event will continue the tradition of partnering with multiple
stakeholder groups to showcase highlights in economic development as well as provide an
engaging keynote presentation.

10|Page



District of Parry Sound

Social Services
- Administration Board

Chief Administrative Officer
Monthly Report

December 2020

Mission Statement

“We are committed to the provision and
promotion of services that assist
individuals in attaining an optimum quality of life and
that contribute to the well-being of the community.”

DATE GF
couveame | Dets [ao
AGENDA g-u




ADMINISTRATION - Tammy MacKenzie, CAO

Snow, snow everywhere!

With this snow comes the indication of the start of the holiday season. it has always been a busy time of
year but this year is going to feel different. With us all staying home or close to it we have more of an op-
portunity to get back to the basics of the holiday season.

Our staff have really embraced our COVID-19 precautions and despite some days being daunting they
have really “stepped forward” to keep our community safe. We should be proud of their response and |
thank them.

With COVID there have been various announcements of funding opportunities. One that comes to the
forefront is the Government of Canada's Rapid Housing Initiative (RRI) through CMHC. A $1 billion pro-
gram to help address urgent housing needs of vulnerable Canadians, especially in the context of COVID-
19, through the rapid construction of affordable housing. The initiative provides capital contributions
(upon signing a funding agreement with CMHC) under two streams to expedite the delivery of affordable

housing. The RHI will:

e Support the creation of up to 3,000 new permanent affordable housing units

s Cover the construction of modular housing, as well as the acquisition of land, and the conversion/
rehabilitation of existing buildings to affordahle housing

e Aim to commit all funds before March 31, 2021, and ensure housing is available within
12 months of agreements

RHI will deliver funding under two streams, each containing $500 million in available funds. Under the
first stream, RHI will expedite funds to pre-identified municipalities with the highest level of renters in se-
vere housing need and people experiencing homelessness. For the second stream, an application portal
will be open to municipalities, provinces and territories, Indigenous governing bodies and organizations,
and non-profit organizations where applications will be prioritized based on the strength of the application

| am pleased to share that through a letter of support (included in the Board package) we are able to as-
sist Parry Sound Affordable Housing Development Corporation with their application to secure a capital
contribution from the Rapid Housing Initiative funding stream. We are aware that our district is a “small
fish in a big pond” however their application is strong and | wish them all the best.

The Province of Ontario tabled a record $182 billion provincial budget. As a result of the pandemic, this
budget was delivered later in 2020 and covers the 2020-21 fiscal year. Another provincial budget is ex-
pected in March of 2021, that will cover the 2021-22 fiscal year. The timing meant that many measures
in the budget were announced previously. OMSSA has prepared an initial summary of the budget which |
find helpful. You can access it here https://omssa.com/news manager.php?page=22029



Child Care staff are very excited to be introducing HiMama, a Canadian app designed to enhance commu-
nication with child care families. Child Care Programs including Home Child Care will have the capability
to send parents documentation/photos/video clips about their child's day, activities, developmental
skills, sleep and eating habits and other details of the day through the HiMama app directly to parents’
phones, tablets or computers. This information will be shared daily with each family at a time when par-
ents do not have access to in-person discussions with the child care program staff. The app will also al-
low information "blasts" to be sent to all parents of children currently in attendance at a program. These
"blasts" may include newsletters, program notices (e.g. emergency closures), reminders, etc. Likewise,
parents will have the capability to alert staff if the child is going to be absent from the program. The app
is secured and password protected to ensure confidentiality and once parents receive the invitation from
the app developers they will have to register and sign a user acknowledgement form before they can
download the app and begin using it. Currently, staff are involved in training with the HiMama developers
and are hoping to have the required technology up and running by January.

As this is the iast report of the year | would like to take this opportunity to thank the Board and staff for
their perseverance in a year of COVID-19. | don't believe any of us would have thought that 2020 would
have developed as it did. Despite this being a challenging year, DSSAB has tackled each test with the
kindness and the professionalism that hold true to our core values. As uncertain as the coming year will
be, I am confident that we will continue to band together to “weather the storm” of COVID-19,

As we embark on our 2021 year of exploration and growth a quote comes to mind “And the day came
when the risk to remain tight in a bud was more painful than the risk it took to blossom.” -Anais Nin., |
personally look forward 1o us “blossoming” in 2021 and feel blessed to have joined this capable and
competent organization.

Happy Holidays!



DIRECTLY OPERATED CHILD CARE PROGRAMS - Brenda Wiltshire, Manager

Licensed Child Care Programs

Total Children Utilizing Directly Operated Child Care in the District

November 2020

i 0 0 3 4 10 17
o8 13 6 15 23 65
gg;cf’;’;’)' 17 12 19 32 36 116
e w2l 0 0 0 33 54
Eoradive 146 25 28 51 102 252

PERCENTAGE OF CHILDREN BY AGE GROUP

a lnfant
B Toddier
@ Preschoot

a8 Schoal Age

DIRECTLY OPERATED CHILD CARE WAITLIST BY
PROGRAM

B fairview 8@FirstSteps  © Highlands BwWaubeek B HCCP

]
- . "

. s I

JANUARY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER



The Ministry of Education has published a revised set of Child Care Re-Opening Guidelines for all the child
care programs. We are still required to pre-screen all children as they enter the programs, ensure that
children and staff stay in specific cohorts, and we will be maintaining the enhanced cleaning protocois.
There continues to be an overall increase in enroliment with the largest demand for care being with the
toddler age group. Wait lists are also continuing to see a growth.

Inclusion Support Services

Inclusion Support Services Stats for October 2020
Licensed Early e
Age Group EarlyON | Learning & Total Waitlist Discharges
r Referrals
CCC’s
Infants
(0-18m) ] 0 0 0 0 0
Toddlers
(18m-30m) 1 4 5 1 1 0
Preschool
(30m-4 y) 12 21 33 7 5 4
School Age
17 10 27 1 0 6
(4y+)
TOTAL 30 35 65 9 6 10
EarlyON Child and Family Programs
EarlyON Child and Family Centre for October 2020
Activity Cctober 2020 Year to Date
Number of Children Attending 63 2,508
Number of New Children Attending 34 146
Number of Families Visiting 27 1,892
Number of New Families Visiting 26 130
Number of Virtual Programming Events | 27 174

The EarlyON program continues to operate in-person programming by pre-booking only, 3 days a week in
South River, Burk’s Falls and Parry Sound. We currently have a capacity limit of 10 people plus the facili-
tator and families are screened before they enter the programs. Facilitators continue to support families
virtually offering a variety of activities, as well, the EarlyON program is offering activity kits that parents
may sign up for and they are delivered to an agreed upon location in each community.



ONTARIO WORKS - Jeff Degagne, Manager
Applications October 2020

Days to Grant Applications

**Data from the Social Assistance Performance Report and Tracking Impacts of COVID-19 report

We saw a sharp increase in OW and Emergency Assistance applications received in October. This is the
most we have received since the start of the Pandemic. We will continue to monitor the impacts on the

caseload as we move into the winter months as well as the impacts of CRB, SADA and Centralized Intake.
MyBenefits

We are now at 13.05% of the caseload registered with the MyBenefits web service.

DBD Enrollment

We remain steady with 94% of the caseload registered for Direct Bank Deposit.

Payment Receipt Method - October 2020

u Direct Bank Deposit = Reloadabla Payment Card » Paper Cheque



CHPI Spending - Social Assistance

Community Homelessness

Community Homelessness

Prevention (CHPI) Prevention (CHPT)
Applications Amount Spent | Applications Amount Spent
October 2020 October 2019
OwW-8 ow-7

Parry Sound ODSP-1 $£7.010.89 ODSP-6 $5.611.99

" OW-8 Ow-7

South River ODSP-10 $14,559.39 ODSP-3 $9,683.97
Ow-16 Oow-14

TOTAL ODSP-11 $21,570.28 ODSP-9 $15,295.96

Once again, our CHPI spending for Social Assistance recipients was up from September. We saw an in-

crease in clients served as well. This is also a significant increase from the same point last year. Reguests

include support for rental arrears, heating costs, moving expenses, home repairs and maintenance.

Ontario Works Call Volume Statistics

3500

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

Ontario Works Call Volume

Mar-20 Apr-20

& Inbound Calis

May-20

jun-20

Jul-20

Sep-20

Aug-20

@ Qutbound Calis

Oct-20

Call volume to OW Caseworkers remains steady in October. This totaled approximately 263 hours in call
time. This does not include other interactions such as texting or email.




Employment

EXITSTO EMPLOYMENT

12

Marcl April May June July August  Sepltember  Octobaer

— == Exits to Employmant
**Dala from the Social Assistance Performance Report

In October, we had 31 people exit Ontario Works and 7 of those were to Employment (22.6%). The other
main reason for exits were due to other Income from other Benefits like the CRB. As well, this is typically a
time when seasonal employment begins to end and people begin to return to the Ontario Works Case-

load.

£ EMPLOYED CLIENTS BY EMPLOYMENT STATUS

Status Clients & Ful-tme
$ Panttime

Fultme il & Casual

Pan-time il

Casud

Summer Stedent ]

Jlurteer

**Data from Fiit Case Management Tool



Employment Outcomes

District of Parry Sound

Sl Agnubien
Ay @wen Honged

Average % of Caseload with Employment Earnings

LECLY Xk L Folu e RNR
s *
1
1
L
[
) ]
il iz STt e e e Y ;
Average Monthly Employment Earnings per Case i
®3019 S2020 e L Eel
$1.000
[2aet]
1
Fors
450
i
5 &

Distrct ol Parey Sound
e 1l S oy
Mgt aten Houeod

Average % of Caseload w/Employmant Earnings

Year @72
. I | 1EE |
TITLLLLER T
o s 3 LR Y : Ly R
% -3 o i ol T - - 1] I.. .. ]
r F A5 " T Y .
¥ 3 bt i, 4 S o~ ’ g ; . r s
Average Monthly Employment Earnings per Case
Yrai &
. I r TD | | -I | ? = a3
E A X o E 2t v 1 2 v e '
g ‘I o i kL & - . P " ) ' g un .. E 3
- : L A e ; a? W i

_-\.\- 7 .;.'.. __‘f\-'

Average % of Caseload Exiting to Employment

Average % of Terminalions Exiting Lo Employment

Average % of Terminations Exiting
1o Employment

35193

Goal: 5177 [ 30.6%)
2a20

Average % of Caseload Exlling to
Employment

2.73

Goak: 4.64 {-41,03%)
020

aer i Avarage % of Monthly Employment
Earniings per Case

$919.94

Goal; 1657 [« B.37%)
a0

Average % of Caseload with
Eenployment Earnings

8.70

Goat 19.41{-55 23%)

)

Menth

Average % of Caseload Exiting to Employmaent
Year @000

Z i
iR - uF ik 5%

#:f T e 5 E 3 .
1 - ot P

bl

Average % of Terminations Exiting lo Employment
Yeor #0000

i ¥ #
e [ W o . 1

u a’
o



COVID-19 has impacted our Employment CQutcomes in 2020 through the 3 Quarter due to Federal finan-
cial supports and the re-adjustment of the local economy. We have made continued growth as the pan-
demic has progressed. But as you can see we are well above provincial averages in most areas and are

either at or near the top in comparison with our Northern partners.

2020 Caseload Activity

950
900
850
100
750
00
650 ~

600

o e

& 33 0] of M o <t ot ot o
o p W < N\ W W o e o o ",0"“0“ o

~2020 Actual =+-2020 Budget —=201% Actual

LEGEND | JAN | FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUNE | JULY | AUG | SEPT | OCT | NOV | DEC
2020 .

783 783 817 813 763 729 704 674 630 625
Actual
2020

891 905 924 o1t 886 845 786 747 749 764 769 833
Budget
2019

800 807 815 305 801 768 743 734 721 734 760 742
Actual




CHILD CARE SERVICE MANAGEMENT - Jeff Degagne, Manager
OLAF

2020 OLAF Fee Subsidy Applications

mEligible @ Not Eligibte/Other

Chitd Care Fee Subsidy Statistics for October 2020

Total Children by Funding Source in District

HSubsidized HFull Fee B Ontario Works @ Extended Day Fee Subsidy

11



HOUSING & INTEGRATED SERVICES - Pam Nelson, Manager

Housing Programs

Social Housing Centralized Waitlist Report - October 2020

East Parry Sound West Parry Sound | Total

Seniors B 83 91

Families 79 318 397

Individuals 268 203 471

Total 355 604 959

Total Waitlist Unduplicated 405
Community Housing Centralized Waitlist (CWL) 2019-2020 Comparison
Applications and Households Housed from the CWL
Month | New | New : SPP Month | New | New SPP
2019 | App | SPP Cancelled | Housed Housed | 2020 | App SPP Cancelled | Housed Housed
Jan 15 4 1 Jan 6 1 6 5 0
Feb 10 3 7 1 Feb 15 11 3
Mar 9 1 1 1 Mar 10
Apr 16 2 1 Apr 3 5 4
May 13 1 2 1 May 1 8 2
June 4 3 4 1 June | 3
July 4 1 5 2 1 July 5 13 2
Aug 9 14 3 I Aug 10 6 2
Sept 10 1 3 Sept 4 2 6 3 ]
Oct 6 2 3 Oct 7 1 11 3
Nov 9 1 | Nov
Dec 9 8 Dec
Total | 105 |5 38 25 4 Total 62 4 69 24 1

** SPP = Special Priority Applicant**

+ New apps include one applicant who is overhoused
¢+ Two cancellations were due to Offers of Accommodation unable to contact applicant with information
on file

* & o

12

Three cancellations were applicants who requested to be removed from the waitlist
One applicant was removed due to income in excess
Three applicants were removed due to no contact

Two applicants were removed due to notification that they had passed away




Homeless Prevention Program - Community Relations Workers

For the month of October 2020

ALoOc Income Source East West
All services performed, provided, or arranged by the Homeless- Senior 6 7
ness Prevention Program staff to promote, improve, sustain, or
restore appropriate housing for individuals active with the Home- ODSP 3 26
lessness Prevention Program, periodically within the month, not Ontario Works 2 B
requiring intense case management. Low Income 12 24
Intense Case Management Income Source | East West
Intense Case Management involves the coordination of appropri- | Senior 7 8
ate services and the provision of consistent and on-going weekly ODSP 10 18
supports, required by the individual to obtain and sustain hous- O WO 1 10
ing stability. Low [ncome 8 18
Contact/Referrals Short Term Housing Allowance
East West YTD Month Active YTD
Homeless | 2 4 31 October 8 26
At Risk 1 ] 65
Household Income Sources and Issuance from CHPI
Income Source | Total | CHPI Reason for Issue Total
ODSP 3 $1,983.16 Utilities/Firewood $1,629.34
Low Income 16 $7,115.22 Transportation $283.35
Food/Household/Misc. $1,531.37
Emergency Housing 5,654.32
Call Volume
Community Relations Workers Calls
Octob Incomin Outgoi
20':23 i Calls e C:qumg Total *this does not include communication through
textbase/email with clients
CRW's(3) 89 401 490
Assessment Case Workers Reception
October Incoming | Outgoing October Incoming | Outgoing
2020 Calls Calls Total 2020 Calls Calls Jotal
South River 163 275 438 South River | 376 87 463
Parry Sound | 168 300 468 Parry Sound | 1,010 320 1,330

13




HOUSING OPERATIONS - Sharon Davis, Manager

Esprit Place Family Resource Centre

Emergency Shelter Services October 2020 Year to Date (2020)
Number of Women who stayed in
shelter this month 12
Those new to the shelter 53
this year:
Number of women who
stayed in the shelter
Those who have stayed this year who were
and had prior stays in the unique to the shelter
year:
Those who have stayed
and were carried over from
last month:
Number of Children Active in 2 1
program this month
Number of New Admissions 2 16
{Children) (unduplicated)
Direct Service Hours to Women
(Shelter and counselling) 70 U
Resident Bed Nights (Women &
Children) 155 B
Occupancy Rate 50% 43%
Days at capacity 0 21
Days over-capacity 0 7
Phone Interactions (crisis/
support) 82 610
QOutreach Services
October Year-to-Date
2020 2020
Number of Women Served this Month 16 108
Number of Women Registered in the Program | 4 51
Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered 0 4

14



Transitional Support
October Year-to-Date
2020 2020
Number of Women Served this Month 6 59
Number of Women Registered in Program 3 36
Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered 0 0

Child Witness Program

Qctober Year-to-Date
2020 2020
Number of Children Served this Month 13 57
Number of Children Registered in Program ( 2 20
Number of Public Ed/Groups Offered 0 |

Due to COVID-19, admission into the shelter is strictly based upon a woman who is actively fleeing a vio-
lent situation to include victims of human trafficking. Screening for COVID-19 is completed upon intake.
The use of local motels is utilized for isolation, and physical distancing where appropriate. Support is pro-
vided to all women placed in motel stays, and will be counted as a “New Admission™.

Capacity in the shelter has been reduced from 10 women to 5 based on physical distancing capacity.

15



Parry Sound District Housing Corporation

Activity for October 2020 Y ear-to-Date
Move outs 0 29

Move ins 4 46

L1 Forms 0 11

N4 — Notice of eviction for non payment 2 6

of rent

N5 = notice of eviction for disturbing the 0 6

quiet enjoyment of the other occupants

N7 —notice of eviction for willful damage 0 3

to unit

(COVID)} Wellness Checks 40

Pest Control 8 buildings/monthly check

8 buildings to include seasonal

Paramedicine . L
flu vaccine clinics

Tenant Home Visits 8

Capital and Maintenance

During the month of October the following Capital/Maintenance projects were completed:
¢ Floor replacement at Mapleview (new vinyl throughout the main floor)
e Septic system replacement - Dublin Street in South River now complete
* Magnetawan walkways and outdoor patio replacement now complete
e (Callander ramp/walkways concrete poured (shaping up nice to be finished soon)

16



October 20, 2020

Mayor Peter Mclsaac
Box 250 250 Clark St.
Powassan, ON POH 1Z0

Re: January is “CRIME STOPPERS Month”

Dear Mayor Mclsaac,

We need your assistance in our continuing effort to promote CRIME STOPPERS in our region. It
would be greatly appreciated if you would recognize CRIME STOPPERS by presenting a motion
to proclaim January 2021 as "CRIME STOPPERS Month'.

Crime Stoppers, an internationally recognized program, is a partnership of the public, the police
and the media providing citizens with a proactive program to anonymously assist our police
partners in the solving of crime, contributing to an improved quality of life in our communities.
The program is operated by a volunteer Board of Directors who oversee all phases of the
program. Citizens are encouraged to call the anonymous TIP line 1-800-222-8477 or submit a tip
online at nearnorthcrimestoppers.com with information about any criminal activity. If the
information provided solves or prevents a crime the anonymous caller is eligible for a cash
reward.

Since inception, anonymous calls to Near North CRIME STOPPERS have assisted the Police and
other investigative agencies in making 1,715 arrests, recovering stolen property valued at over
$4 million and seizing almost $52 million in illegal drugs.

We hope you will agree to declare January 2021 as Crime Stoppers month and promote it on
your social media sites. Please contact 705-497-5555 ext 507 if you would like Crime Stoppers
promotional material.

Thank you for your support,
Welliam #. Pattenson

William H. {Harry) Patterson, Director

ARENA

DACE CF 5/
COUHCH, MTe rl)% (520
v A




0707 “12quasa( Jo Aep G| s pare
JRESION 1919d I0ARIN

"paxiyje aq o} Ayedotuniy s1ys Jo [2as Iy} pasne])
pue puey AUl 195 OJUNIIDY DARY | JOIISYM SSIUILM U]

‘quoyy sraddorg swrx) [euone) se [707 Adenuer wrepoid £QaI9Y Op ‘ULSSEMO] Jo Ayifeddunyy 9y Jo 10Aejy ‘OveS[OIA 19194 ‘T “‘THOITIAHL ‘MOA
“HIUOjA] sIaddo)g swLy) UOLIBN 9JBIGI[SD 01 SUSZNID [[e 98mam  SVAINTHM

pue Ipua uowWOD e 104 12y3ab0o) Bupiom siaulied Jo diomiau e sanbas AlsnowAuoue Ajapde [eulLtD 10 snoidsns
Buipodas vl suelpeue) Buizijiqow pue ssauaseme Buileal)  "UCISN|DUl pUE JUBWIIMOdWS ‘Ajajes Jo sanjea ueipeue?)
3yl ajowoud d(ay 03 10ys ue ul sanianoe |eBaj o SSauBIEME B3e3.D pue dijqnd dY) 812INpd 0} syqom staddols swD)  SYANAHAM

pue ‘elpaw pue Juawa240jus me) ‘Ajlunwiwod ayl usamiaq diystauped ayy si siaddois awD Jouonepunoy 3yl  SVINAHAM

pue ‘epeue)) sso1oe YUOJA s1oddolg oW [BUOTIEN PIIR[DSP U3q Sey [707 Arenue;  SVAMAHM

1207 Atenuep
Yuoy sraddoyg swira) euoneN

NOLLVINVIOOUd

NVSSVMOd 40 ALI'TVdAIDINNN HHL 40 NOILVIOdd 0D dHL

UB2SEMO,]

10 Aufedionyy 8y}




To: Clerk, Council

fFrom: Property Standards Officer and Chief Building Official
Re: Tender 2020-13, Demolitions
ANALYSIS:

Below please find the summary of the Demolitions Tender that closed on December 11, 2020 at
2:00pm, and was opened at 250 Clark Street-Birch Room at 2:05pm. All submissions have been
reviewed by staff, and Tender openings were witnessed by:

Maureen Lang- CAQ, Codey Munshaw- E.I.T., Mark Martin - CBO, Ben Mousseau — Property
Standards Officer

Site visits were conducted with a total of seven (7) interested companies, and a total of four (4)
bids were received.

Company Quote
(Tax Included)
Evan Hughes Excavating $166,501.00
Ed Seguin and Sons Trucking and

Paving $184,863.11

Teranorth Construction And
Engineering Limited 3203220120
Tri-Phase Group Inc. $417,808.46

*10% certified cheque, and signed bid form were included in Tenders*

The Tenders received were checked for errors and omissions, and none were found.

The certified cheques shall be released to the unsuccessful bidders within the next 30 days. The
Municipality shall retain the tender deposit of $8345.05 until the conditions are successfully met
and all work has been completed.

RECOMMENDATION:

That Tender 2020-13 for Building Demolitions Pursuant or Property Standards or Building Code
Act Orders in the amount of 166,901.00 including H.S.T. be awarded to Evan Hughes

Excavating.

Respectfully submitted by,

e e s 1 m <

Doe 1520

AT



THIS AGREEMENT MADE IN TRIPLICATE THIS 31st DAY OF OCTOBER 2021

BETWEEN: E;’?g I; )

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN
hereinafter called Powassan of the First part

AND: THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
hereinafter called Nipissing in the Second part

AND: THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CHISHOLM
hereinafier called Chisholm in the Third part

WHEREAS the parties hereto wish to enter into an agreement to provide for the maintenance of
the Powassan and District Union Library, as provided for in the Public Libraries Act, R.S.0.
1990, c. P-44, Section 5(1) and 9(4).

NOW THEREFORE THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH that in consideration of the
mutual covenants and conditions contained herein and subject to the terms and conditions
hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. The Powassan and District Union Public Library Board shall be comprised of the members
appointed by the respective councils as follows:

The Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan shall have a minimum of three (3) members
and a maximum of five (5) members;

The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing shall have a minimum of one (1) member and a
maximum of two (2} members;

The Corporation of the Township of Chisholm shall have a minimum of one (1) member and a
maximum of two (2) members.

2. All grants for library purposes, whether municipal, provincial, federal or otherwise, received
by the member municipality shall be forthwith delivered to the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
for deposit to the library account. If and when the Board initiates or changes any major
monetary changes each council shall be notified in writing,.

3. A membership registry shall be kept by the library and at the end of each calendar year each

municipality shall be given the number of users per municipality. In accordance, the library
CEO will submit a levy to each municipality.

DRAFT

55| Do 5]

I Y 2



4, The cost of operating and maintaining the Powassan and District Union Library shall be based

on a formula determined by each municipality’s membership count. This count shall be
completed by December 31% of each year for municipal budget purposes.

Municipality of Powassan
Township of Nipissing
Township of Chisholm

5. Any party may withdraw from this agreement on the 31° day of December in the year
preceding the contract renewal, notifying the other municipalities by way of registered mail.

6. The renewal of this contract shall be the responsibility of the CAO for the municipality with
the highest membership count to be completed in the year preceding the municipal election.

7. This agreement shall replace all prior agreements

8. In witness whereof the parties hereto have hereunto affixed their respective corporate seals,
attested by the hands of their respective officers duly authorized in that behalf.

THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF
POWASSAN

Mayor

CAO

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF CHISHOLM

Mayor

CAO

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

Mayor

CAO



North Bay 4 Fondation du Centre
Regional Health 4 » régional de santé
Centre Foundation de North Bay

£,
December 01, 2020 IVED

iy
E

e /]//U .
Mayor Peter Mclsaac n’Cfpa/,-)y
Corporation of the Municipality of Powassan of POw
PO Box 250 SSan

Powassan ON POH 170 .

Dear Maygraltﬁél;aac:\é/

Thaﬁi.(" you for taking an active part in the building of the new North Bay Regional Health Centre.

The new NBRHC offers a state-of-the-art acute care hospital and a modern, recovery-focused
mental heaith facility, in a one-stop cooperative health care campus. This Health Centre will
meet a real and urgent need for an improved hospital in our area. It is the first of its kind in the
province of Ontario.

The North Bay Regional Health Centre became a reality because of the kindness and concern
of our community and peopie who share our vision of providing excellent patient care to our
district.

In 2019/2020, our Emergency Department had over 54,930 visits, Labour & Delivery saw 788
babies born, Telemedicine had 6,461 visits, Laboratory performed over 921,932 tests and
Diagnostic Imaging saw 8,187 MR! scans & 18,798 CT scans. Thank you again for your
generous pledge we look forward to your continued support.

This is notice that your next payment is due. Thank you again for your generous support.

B

Sifr.{cerely, \\

" )
Tammy Marison, CFR

President & CEO

cc  Ms Maureen Lang r : E‘; : 1,\; E-lj ,,B;
|

PLEDGE UPDATE
Total Pledged: $747,168.00 Next Payment: $37,359.00
Pledge Balance $2988,872.00

P.S. Please note that pledge reminders are sent based on the payment schedule established when the agreement was signed. If you prefer not to
receive this update or would like to change your payment schedule, please call Annie at 495-8128.



(e'528'2$)
(88'5/8'2%)
(09°19%'1$)
{99°'19v°1%)
(£0°209'18)
(£0°209'1%)
(59°1££'cE)
(o 1ee'es)

PT 558
PZ¥ess

o008

18021 '6$
18°0Z1'6%
18021 '6%
18°0Z1'68
19021 '6%
(r2'085'c3)
(L9'04€'818)

B6°8LE'LLS
66'8LE'LLS
66°8LE'LLS

(86°v6£%)
LLPEE'YS
LLVET' VS
(bz'085'cs)
(y9°z8.8)
or'vzss)

{L2'v58'168)

(01'c66'98)
{o1'¢66'98)

0Z'296'L$
0Z296'L$

ajuejeg JiA

1 abed

- YONZRY
ot Km_ - 3‘@ O TONRCD
0070 ; 40 304D diY
L vivav: ddd d/Y
00°0% 13 div
00°0% 2 drv
00°0% lld d/¥
00°0$ Lid dv
00°0% 1i4 v
00'0% 114 dv
0008 QISM dV
000 8ISM dIV
00°002°1L$ B ONIONION 39VIdHvIN
00°000°02$ $3MddNS 391440
00°000'02% S3ANddNS 30440
00°000'02$ S3ddNS 391340
00°000'0Z$ S3arddns 321440
00°000'0Z% S3ANddnNS 301440
00'0% HOAVYW-OVYVYSIOW d
00°0% JYv0og AdvdHgIT 9N
00°000'62% w3 g lany
00°000'52% IvD3IT ¥ LIANY
00°000'5Z% o3 g Lany
00°0$ WYHO0Hd-MEYID 062
00°005'8% X¥d ¢ INOH43N3L
00°005'6% Xv4 8 INOH4313L
00°0$ HOAVW-DVVSIOW'd
0008 TIDNNOD -TIVHY
00°0% TIONOODIHSHWIAId A
Q0'0¢ H3IHLO WY
00°08 SYINO dIV
00'0% SHIWO div
00°0% 1H3 diY
00-0$ 1H3 dv
¢ pajebpng uopduossa JUNosoYy

0geee-01-01
0ETEE-01-01
ogzee-0L-0L
022£E-01-0)
oLZee-01-01
oLzee-0L-04
0ozee-01-01
00zee-0L-0L

0ceee-01-01
OEEEE-04-01

SYS19-01-01
0¥51L9-0L-0L
orsi9-01-01
0¥61L9-01-01
ovsig-01-0lL
0¥S19-01-01
92015-01-01
009¥2-01-01

09519-0L-0L
09519-01-0)
095120101

PSLLG-0L-0L
08619-01-01
05519-01-01
92015-01-01
€2019-01-0L
22018-01-01

005v2-04-01

olece-01-01
OLEEE-01-01

0Zeee-01-01
0zeee-04-01

IaquIng JUNOsoY

¥0'055'01$
06 P66'ZS 06'v66'2% OZ/OE/L 0Z0zZ/82/1 | 0} 0Z0Z/9L/0L woy jlo1Aed OZ/OE/ 1L 0v0lYd
21'POZS 81023 0Z/EZ/iL QZOZ/PLIL )L 01 0Z0Z/22/0) woy [[o1Aed OZIEZILL 6201 ¥d
00'8LZ LS 89'8¢Z' 1S 0ZIE/L 0Z0T/82/1 L 0} 0ZOZ/OL/GL WO [0IARd OZ/OE/ )| ovoLYd
983 +2'2.% 0Z/ET/LL 0ZOZ/PL/L} O) QZOZ/CT/0L Wiy [[0IARd QZ/ET/L 6£0LHd
ZL68s'es Z1'G85'eS 020E/LL 0Z02/82/L | 01 0Z0Z/9L/0) Woy [[oIAed OZOE/ L1 00t ud
60'GZLE 60°GZ1% oz/eeiLL 020Z/71/LL ©) 0Z0Z/2Z/0) WOy [|loIAed 0Z/EZ/LL 6£0tdd
SZ'LP0'8S ST'L¥0'8S 0zZ/0SiLL 0Z0Z/8Z/1 | OF 0Z0Z/QLI0L WO ||oJAed OZ/0S/LL ovoLYd
00°9.2% 009428 02/ET/LL 0202/P L1 ©) 0Z0Z/TT/0L Woy |jouked QZ/EZ/) L 6£0Lud
£*'SNOLLONAIA TI0HAY - TVHINID ¥3IAIZOTN 0806
9.°89Z°C$
2566128 Z5'661L'2$ 0zZ/0L/L 0Z02/82/11 01 020Z/81/01 woy |j0Jhed OZ/0E/L L or0lLyd
+2'69% $2'69% 0TIETLL 0ZOZ/PLIL L O3 OZOT/TZIOL Wol jlothed OZ/EZ/L L 6£01L4d
EAZ ﬂms ‘NO ° OLNOYOL 'V NOILVLS ‘SLI XO8 'O'd ‘GO SONVENSNI B ALZAVS IV IdMHOM ov06
ot LI
00°002°'L% 00°00Z°1$ 0ZHOEILL SASNIDIT IOVILHYN - SOON 0Z/ET/LL TNOZAON
$8'6.Z% $8'GLZS A N IHYMUELOS - TIVHL OHdOHDY 3800V 0Z/ET L ZTNOZAON
S¥'S1S SPS1S 0ZI0E/LL  NOLLAAD3H HOJ SHSYIN QIAQD - NOZYINY 0Z/£Z/1L) FIWI0ZAON
L0°011% 00118 0ZI0E/LL  SdITHHC "S - 119 LNIWIYILIY - STTIHSO 02/ET/11 WT0ZAON
257923 15¥ezs 0zZ/0¢/1L SMSVYIW Ald € - AL3JVS LLIATT 0Z/€T/1LL BNIOZAON
$2°66% GLE8% Qz/0e/LL SYSYIN - NOZYWY 0Z/EE/1L1 SINGOZAON
66'85% 66'86% 0zZ/0E/LL ONILITW - DVYSIOW "d - LS3Y STOMDI 0Z/ET/LL EWTOZAON
LE'8T6°LS 1E'8Z6'1$ 0zioEILL 811 - ¥SIA AON 0Z/£Z/11 gITozAON
21Z gid ‘NO * AvE HLYON ‘L3TH1S NIVIN P02 ‘VSIA MNVEYILODS 5268
£9°CE6'vS
ot'0ees gt 0e8s 02/E0/ZL ANIWJOTIAIA HYON 0Z/£0/Z1 Z 290-v0L-$2
95°0£8'23 95'0e8'e3 erdi Ird 8 TvD31 HYON 0Z/€0/ZL L Z90-¥0L-€2L
5028.% s0Zess 0zEoZL LNIWS0T13A3Q HYON 0Z/£0/2L 290-¥01-6L
Er9AET'NO "’ VITIHO ‘851 X08 ‘INNIAY TVIHOWIW 505 ‘d 11 ‘ALLSINHD *113ssny zl68
9tRLLS
LLLPES L21PES 0z/IEoZL TIID WYHDOUd XUVT1D 052 02/£0/2L LE9EFI96S2T
£9'0r$ £8°0v$ 0z/e0/ZL 13D NITAUNYW 02/£0/21 L£9EFI96£2E
0z 'v5% 0Z'$5% Qz/e0eL TI120 ¥31S3AO A 02/£0/21 LE9LPI96EZT
£6'£8% £6'€8$ 0zZ/L0ZL T130 - OVVSIOW d 0Z/20/T) LE9EFI96EZE
§.'62% $2L'52% 0Z/£0/2L THE0 TIvH o 0Z/£0/21 LEOLYI96EET
21678 FAR 4 ] 0e2/e0rZlL T30 IMSHYMII Q 02/£0/2) LEQEFO96E2Z
6dS DEIW 'NO " STIIN NOQ ‘0016 X08 "0'd ‘L'BLY SHIDOY 7968
£6°2ZL18
00'6Z1$ 00'5ZLS 02/e0ZL ONITIADIY 3DA1Y I1dvIN ¥IHLO YV 0Z/S0EL 262281
598 g1d ‘NO ' AvE HLYON 'LS3M 41 AMH 9261 ‘ONMDADTN OB 68
0s°ovr'0LS
#9°080'01% ¥9'080°0L%  OZ/0%/LL 0Z0Z/82/14 01 DZ0Z/GLI0L woy jjoaked O0Z/E/LL ov0LYd
9R°'65ES 98'65€$ 0zZ/cTLL 0202Z/PL/LL 0) DZ0Z/ZT/0L Wol [|0ihed 0Z/EZ/LL 6£0LYd
Z30 HSI ‘NO "OLNOHOL ‘M LS 3aIv13aV 00L-006 "MIMOL A3 ‘SHINO €068
S6°25¢° 1LY
LWilg'ig WwLlE'LS 0Z/0S/LLE 0202/82/1.4 ©) OZOZ/91L/0L WY |j0JARd OZ/0E/LL 0O¥0lYd
¥5°0t$ ¥ 0P$ 0zZIETILL 0ZOC/7LILL ©) 0Z02/22/0L Woy |oiked 0Z/eZ/LL 6£01Hd
638 HLT 'NO ' YMYHSO "(LH3) 029 XOR "O'd ‘LH3 - 3ONVNIJ 30 H3LSININ 8ves
LNIFANHIAQOD Tvu3!
iy pasosddy  Jwy adjoAu)  sjeQg 8nQ uonduasag aieq JIGUINNaJIOAL]
Jopuaa
(uoday jeacuddy prounos)
uny enbayn Aseunwifoid d/y
uessemod jo Ayedounpy wdgz:e 020



1018168
10°181'6S

9GOV’ LES
o9r'soy'LES

9vr'S0v' LES
ar'Gor'LES

9¥'GOF° LES

9r'Sor'LES

¥0'861%

9b'Sov' LES
ot"Gov' 1%

(va'vLL'028)

H05L'28

¥eELLS

(rL'G1B'ES)

{96°z¥Es)

(€L'¥5L8)

duejeg QLA

00'000'02%
00'000'02%

00°000'29%
00°000'29%

00°000'29%
00°000'29%

00°000'29$

00°000'298%

00°000'¥$

00°000'29%
00°000'29%

00'000'0¢S

00°000'¥13

00°000'6$

00°000'29%

00°0%

00°000'8$

$ paywebpng

LNININDI-" 1430 31
LNIWNIND3~"1d30 31

SNOILYH3dO-"1d3a 314
SNOILVH3dO-" 1430 I

SNQOILYHIHO- Ld3Aa FHid
SNOILYHIHO-" 1430 3414

SNOILYH3dO-"1d30 314

SNOILLYHY3IdO-"1d3C FdiId

ONIHIMSNY L4330 3d1d

SNOILYH3d0-" 1430 34514
SNOLLYH3d0O- Ld30d 341

ONITTING-VLIdYD

IVIHOLINY-HYYD 052

WYHO0Xd- MY 052

SHILNDNOD

0SZ@34INTD SSANLIA

1INIWLINDI3 ® 301440

uonduasag Junoaoy

LTSS

0r0Z9-51-01 T5'¥8% 25'v8% 02/ioEfLL SLHDIT = ADOTIONHD3L ISNOH3HN O0Z/£2/L L SNE0ZAON
0r029-51-01 £891% £891$ 0CZ/0Ef L AN9Y0 - NOZYINY 02/E2/t L Wa0ZAON
TYNNNY - dIHSH3ITN3IN
020Z29-G1-0} 6¥'652% 6¥'652% 0Z/0E/LL X020 "9 - $33HD 3HId 40 DOSSV LINQ 02/€ert | EX0O00ZA0N
02029-51-01 ot 1e 9r'L$ 02/ X0 9 - 3DOVEOLS aNOTII Iddv 02/€eri )L XOD0ZAON
IVANYIN
0Z0Z28-51-0L 9l'€l% 9L'el$ 0Z/0E/LL Qlddvd.L INQ - NOLLYDITENd OS SODW 0Z/£2/L L PNF0ZAON
MOO0S QdVYANYLS
020295101 69'ER3 69'€83 0Z/oE/LL TO31 - LOFLOHd Y14 TWNOLLYN VdAN 02/£2/L L ENF0ZAON
NOLLYHLSIO3IY
020Z9-S1-01 00°'s% 00°'5% 0z/oernlL INOHA - YAYNYD LHOdSNYHL 02/£2/1 L CNG0ZAON
212 9bd ‘NO * AVE HLHON ‘133418 NIVIN 02 ‘VSIA MNVEVILODS §5.68
00°#5%
0Z029-51-0L 00'¥5% 00'¥S$ 0Zreoret 132 X0D 9 02/€0/CL LEQEFI9BEECE
6d€ DTN ‘NO ‘ STIIIN NOQ ‘0016 X08 "O'd "L21Y SHIAD0H Z968
09°15%
00029-G1-01 09°15% 09°15% 0Z/e0r2L HOLVdSIQ 3414 02/E0/21 02zoz1L0ZL
Zry 98d 'NO ' AMNEANS ‘133d1S ¥3ATV 052 "ONI SADIANIS SNOLLYDINNNINOD NYIHLMON £688
F4- A8 £
020295101 CLBYES CL6YES 0zZ/e0rgL SNOILYHE3dO-"1d30 F4id 02720721 0221 L0066SEEC002
020ze-5t-01 0g'eos 09'¢9% 0zZ/e0re) SNOCILYH34O-"1d30 3did 02/£0/2) 0Z2) 19EE6£850002
£1€ MSIN 'NO ' OLNOHOL ‘¥ NS ‘20L¥ XOF "0'd 'SMHOMLIN INO OHAAH T6.i8
AN3INI¥YdIa :
£V'LE6'Y 1S MHV1D 062 I
L6'616°CLS
08919-21-0L LB'61B'ELS L6'616'CLS 0Z/€0/2)  NOIS HO4 SNOLLVANNOS HNOd ANY WHOd 02/£0/21 601-02
69 gid ‘NO ‘AVE HLYON ‘1S NVYNNINA 1S * ‘NOHYINON 30NyE 65¢€01
or'LG6$
SZ519-Z1-01 o' 156% o' L G6% 0Z/e0lL ONINY3D LS HHY10 052 02/20/2L 69995
0ZIHOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘Gd TIH S1dYWN 6502 ‘STDIAYTS “IVIHOLINYI S.avda Z800L
00°09%
PSLLGZL-0) 00°09% 00°09% 0Z/0ErL ) HdNOL NiMdWNd - v XO04933vd 02/ET/L1 HY0ZAON
212 S1d ‘NO * AvE HLIYON "LI3IFULS NIV v0Z ‘YSIA MNVEYIL0OS 5168
WIvV10
61579158 LINIWNHIAO0D TVHINTO 1!
reazes
045190101 £ A+ FCOLYS 02/E0C) WOOY OLOD ITIOA AGT104Q 0C/E0/CL SE6¥900051
£30 MSW ‘NO ‘OLNOYNOL ‘¥ NLS 060% X082 Od '0Z08L6 XO8MI0T O/D ‘'VAVNYD STID0TONHIIAL NIFNDOT Liv0L
S$6°9Z1L%
£821901-0} CEPLLS cETLLS 0Z/earcL JULNID SSANLIS - AL 1139 02/€0/2)  £90£200900255+8
62 2EIN ‘NO "MUOA HLYON "STIIW NOQ NOILYLS ‘052€ X08 "0'd ‘AL 1139 8576
or'ZYss
0¥919-01-01 Sr'aers Sy esyd 02/E0/EL ONINY3TO 301440 02/€0/21 8re
0Z1 HOd ‘NO 'NVSSVYMOd ‘0d 3DVSTV 8022 'NIVLSYE AITIIHS LZLE
JaquinN JuNo20Y  JWy paacxddy jwy asoau]  eeq eng uopdussaqg aeq JQUINN33I0AL)

uny anbayyn Aieutwijeld d/y



66'861'Zi$ SHHOM J1T7aNnd I

vz LL2'88
YOVEY'FLS  00°005°9¢$ -S1HIATND P S3IOGIHS 0L2€9-02-0) ¥z L1Z'S$ ¥Z'L1Z'6$ 0Z/S072L BISWIED DUB DBA J3MIS 0Z/E0/ZL Siibl
#715 LEN ‘NO "GHOJLNYHA ‘3 LS INYOFI0D £651 ‘ONSSAM 69v01
612518
{0z 25'¢$) 0008 SLI43N3g 01519-0Z-01 61'Z51% 612518 0Z/E0/ZL IONYMOTTIV LOOS 0Z/€0/Z1 $1004
LCCONYTEIONS NYRig S0+0L
¥1'606$
96'158'8% 00°000'924 HININLHOIZYA €102 095£9-02-01 18'P5P8 19°P5PS 02/E0r21 A3IHSTANIM 0Z/E0/Z L LEGoee
(iv'zzo'ss)  000% ~4INMLHDITYY #4102 S0SE9-0Z-04 L9P5PS L9PShS 0Z/E0rZ) Q13IHS ANIM 02/E0/2} LLr9gS
920 Vid ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘1L334LS HNOWATS S+1L ‘SSV1O AQ33dS Lagol
00°088$
POPEF'FLS  00°005'9CS -S1¥3AIND B SADAIHE 01LZ€9-02-01 00'088% 000ges 0Z/E0/ZL ONiddvdl 0207 0Z/S0/24  DNIddvHl 0202
‘¢ CNYINLIAY GHYNOTT 866
sLe)L$
§5'08£'62¢  00°000'59%$ -SMYOM O1and 090€9-0Z-01 op'L$ 9’1 0Z/0E/LL 18 - IDVHOLS ONOTDI TddY 02/52/1L LS0ZAON
44V1S Md - AL34VS
29 151°eS 00'000'0L% 2 ONINIVYL 0P0OES-0Z-0t FArAYLS TETILS 0Z/0E/LL MVYSNIVHD - ONINIHL AL3VS NINONODTY 0Z/£Z/11L ZLS0ZAON
L1Z 91d 'NO * AVE HLYON ‘LI3H1S NIVIN $0Z 'VSIA MNVEVILOIS 5269
oErLS
(bo6v8'2$) 000008 2 LYW SYH0M 2Nand S90€9-0Z-01 19°0Z% 90z 0Z/£0/Z) T132 SHYOM ONAnd 02/E0/ZE LE9EYOR6EZT
(po6pe'zs)  0D000'WS B LY SMEOM 211and §O0£9-02-01 19'02% 19°02$ 0Z/E0/ZT1 ¥919-26¥ 1132 Md 0Z/E0/ZL |E9EYO96EZE
(rS6pe'28)  00000'tS 7 LW SHHOM DNand SO0E9-0Z-01 19'028 19°02% 0Z/E0/ZL 1379v1 30VIHNS SHHOM DNand 0Z/£0/ZL LEOEPUOBETZ
(rs6pe'z$)  00°000'vS 2 LvIN SHHOM 21and S90€9-0Z-0t Z0'19% Zo'19% 0Z/€0/Z1 6919-26¥ 1730 Md 02Z/E0/CH LE9ErI96ETT
§5°086's26  00'000'S9$ -SHYOM ONdnd 090£9-0Z-01 22028 11028 0Z/€0/ZL - T132 MYHSNNW O 0Z/E0/ZL LE9EFI96ELZ
6dS OLIN ‘NO ‘ STTIW NOQ ‘0016 X08 'O'd ‘LB1V SHIDO0H z9639
90°967$
$$'0EE'SSS  00'000'593% -SHOM DI1dnd 090€£9-02-01 90'962% 90'962% 0Z/E0/EL STVLNZH WHOSHINN Md 0Z/E0/2L 9889¢
92¢ 3ed ‘NO * AMNEANS ‘A0 NINDNODTV 0522 "IDIANIS WHOLINN NYIHLHON 1688
8'999'2$
£/'602'8L$  00°000'92% -43NITLHOIZYS #102 08/£9-02-01 L9°800°18 1860018 021veiLL SHIvdIY AvY 0Z/v2/1L 88zL1
(z£'820°28)  00°000'SS “YLOGNM-SSTTHOVHL 0Z4£9-02-01 82°6v.%$ 8L 6V1$ 0Z/¥Zi1) SHIVAIN Y1033 0ZFe/LL EIELL
(vvo8z'es)  00005'L$ 02rLVD SOHMOVE 929€9-02-01 £0'99/% £0'99/8 ozwenL SYIvd3y avy 02T/ gLEll
96°198'88 00°000'92$ HIANILHDITHL €102 095£9-0Z-0} vIPPLS POPPLS 0ZveE/LL SNId HOLIH ANY SLHOIT 0Z/F2/1LL 99./%/
0Z1 HOd “NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘| # ¥Y ‘ANIT MDIMSIHD ¥8 ‘HIVdIY INIWHINDI r 8 6629
0°Z2T'1$
£5'620'2$ 00°000'52$ -10Y1INOD HALNIM 0ZrE9-0Z-01 s£'gezs §£'9228 0Z/E0/Z) S1H3AIND 02/£0/Z) 181€20L
Z9SOE'ELS  00°000'v9$ JQISAVOH 022£9-02-04 69'C663 69°£668 0Z/0/Z) S1H3AIND 0Z/£0/ZL I8LEZOL
$O8 gld ‘NO * AVE HLYON ‘1S M LVEMHIM 00€ ‘dvD ganH £ri8
SMUOM DN
L96ET'LS ININLAVYL3A FHi4 1
00°961$
LO'LBL'6% 00'000'028  LNIWIND3-1d3d 314 0¥0ZoSL-0L 00'951% 00'9561% 0Z/e0/ZL SMSVIN 02/60721 Z01
0Z1 HOd “NO ‘NYSSVMOd ‘LS NIVIN EPL *YOOH YHSYN3L ZLYOL
asuejeg alA $ peiebpng uonduasag Junosdy Jagquinp unosoy  Jwy pascsddy My 8310AU]  ajeQ ong uondussag aeq JBGINNS210ALY

{rroday jeaouddy jiounon)
uny enbayn Aieujwijaid d4/v
g abed uessemod jo Apjediaiunyy wdsz:s  0Z0:



0S'vi6'es
€E'eie'ss

££2.e'68

£E2LE'GS

88°620'0%

{80°666°L1$)
(20'666°LL$)
£6'626'218
£6'626'Z18

0Z'era'vis

{6¥'2ip°1E$)

PL'509'2LS

asuejeg QLA

Sg'502% LNINIMY4IA ONIQTING Iv

98'8vLe
00°000's$ als dOodd/mviAg/ogd SHLEZSS0L or'Ls 9r'L$ 0Z/0E/1L W - 39YHOLS GNOTDI 31ddY 0T/EL/LL ZINWODCAON
00°000'8% -“HOLD3dSNI ONIgNG 0LL29-GP-01 00°2C4% 0028 Q2/0E/L) FIOIHIA NNW - 13N - SONYTRIVO 02/£2/L L WINDZAON
S1INIHd - ONISNOH
00'000'8% -HOL03dSNI ONIQTNAa 0LLZ9-G-0t or'Gis 0r'GLs Q2/0E/LL HYON - NOILLOMYLSNOD Avd HLYON 0Z/€Z/LL WOOZAON
L1Z €1d 'NO ° AVE HLHON ‘13341S NIVIN ¥0Z “VSIA NVEVILOOS S.68
66°95%
00°000'2$ “HOL133dSNI ONIQTINGg (§]0F4c gei 1] 66'95% 66°96% 0zZ/e0/Z1 30iAd3S 1130 SYIDOYN 0Z/€0/21 LE9EPI96EEE
6d€ DEW "NO * STHW NOQ ‘0016 X083 "O'd ‘L'81Y SU3D0N 2968
ININLHYD3A ONIAT
8£°205'52$ HIMIS It
8£°205'sTS
00°00§°2% HNOEYT-IVLIAYD HIM3S 00E¥g-0F-01L 8€°205'6Z% 8£'205's2% 0Z/e0/2L BIZWED pue JBA JIaM3S 0Z/£0/21 ELIvL
#75 LEN ‘NO ‘QYOZALNYYHS '3 LS ANNOTT0D £691 'ONSSIM (33111
H3A
vLIELL'SLS R EIN]T YL
PLELL'SLS
00°000°0Z% -NOILNSIYLSIA 43 LY 0€StS-0E-0L AT TAS | ZATA R A 0zZiEOrZ)L oNv 11v3 AN INIJOTHD 02/£0/21 SLar
00°000'02% -NOLLNGIYLSIA d31vM 0ESFe0L-0L ze'ses S 0zZ/e0/T) JOVLSOd 02/£0/21 LyZ!
00°000°0£$ ~3SNOH4NNG 31V 015¥9-0€-0L 97 L¥8'9s 9Z'L13'9% 0Z/e0/2) MOTAY3N0 TDYMIS 0Z/20/21 9259
00°000'0£$ “JSNORAWNC HILVAA 015¥9-0£-01 6716298 z6'162'9% 02/€0/21 TIvD NO 0202 NVT 804 39NV4 OIavd 0Z2/20/21L grelL
LOP VST 'NO VONVYSSISSIN ‘005 ALINS  "LS OI¥YLNOYUNH S20Z ¢ "AONIOV MILYAM NVI1D OINVINO 1068
Y3l
$8'8Z5°0LS INIJWNOHIANA I
0€'9£9°'L$
00°000'7L$ -31US TU4ANVT S96¥9-G2-01 0£'929'LS 0£'9e9'LS oziveriL ONILSTL NOS 02/reiLL EEEPLELL
OHZ 70X 'NO ‘131431 ‘00¢F X089 Od ‘13THIS NOISSTINOD 581 “ONI YAYNYD SOS 0ezoL
60°5%
00°000°05% -3US FUJANVT 016¥9-652-01 60°5$ 60°GS 0z/e0rL M30-3ALIS TN4ANY] 02/£0/21 LE9EYS96ELT
6dt DEW ‘NO ‘ STTIW NOQ ‘0046 X089 "O'd ‘LB1Y S¥300N 2968
ov'288'8S
00°000'001% WYHOO0Ed DNITOADTY 0P6Pe-52-01 ov'Le8'es o9p188'8% Q2/E0/2) JOVHINGD ONIMOADIY ATHLNOW 0Z/£0/2L 16LLE)
98 91d 'NO ' AV HLHON ‘1S3M L1 AMH 9261 ‘DNITDADTY a8y aves
LNIWNOAHL
$ pajabipng uondussag JuNossy Jaquunp Junoady  Juy paaoaddy  jwy adioAu]  ajed ang uonduasaq aeq JAGWINNS210AU|

(Lodsy jeaouddy 1ounon)
uny anbays Aieunwiield d/y
6 o6eg uessemod jo Ayredion



£6296'21%
£5°296'C1S
90°042°'c$

T YrLS

£5°496'Z18

15°vry'es

(89°256°'69%)

06'¢6.8

S drasigh g

FAN YA+

04°601'c2$

aoueeg qlA

00'000'22%
00'000°22$
00°000'93$

00'005'Z%$

00°000°22$

00°000'62$

00°0%

00°000'1$

00'000'0%

00°005'€$

00°000'92%

$ paabpng

SONVYNILNIVIA
JONVYNILNIVIN
S3ANddns

'? X¥d ? INOHd433L

SONVYNILNIYIA

QYAAH

WYL HLTY3IH AWV

“NINGY-NOILYIHOIAY

Al3d4vS ® HLTY3H

SAYVAONVYLS ALY3dOud

INIWIDHOINI MY T-AD

uonduasag Junosay

028196401
028195201
00819-62-01

05519-54-01

0Z8L9-5L-01L

0191860

SP08%-0L-01

019496501

02L29-05-0i

§8529-05-0!

085Z9-05-C1

JAqUWINY JUN0IDY

6heezs

¥T'86%
91'c0is
6L 1ES
YOzYS
¥o'zvs
88'Z6v3
88'Z6YS

00'bLLS
004448

081893
08°187°9%
0g18b'9%

52°0Z%

sT'0Z$
§2'02%

65°80Z%

6E'cES
8ezes

10LLS

0ZTSLLS
0Z'9Lis

jwy pasoaddy

$2'86% 02/0€/1L TIVHANYH - WKL ANV ONIGTNOW IDVLIYAH 0Z/EZ/1L1L £LS0ZAON
91'e0L$ 0Z/0E/LL NYHANYH - ONIGTNOW IDVLIYIH 0Z/ET/ )11 C¢raoZAoN
6.'Lc% ocroesLL S3dIM "LO34NISIT - STTIHSO 02/E2/L 1 raoeAON
£1Z 91d ‘NO * AV HLYON 'L33HLS NIVIN #0Z ‘VSIA MNVEVILOIS S.168

LA 0c/e0/C) 1130 INIAHYT Q 02/€0/21 LE9E¥996£22
6dt DEW "NO * ST1IN NOQd ‘0016 X089 "O'd ‘L'ELY SHIDO0Y z968

8826¥3 0zHz/il JIAAEIS TYNNNY O C/Li 3744
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYAOJ ‘L # HY ‘TN MDIMSIHD 8 UIVdIY LNIWINDI r B ¢ 6628

004228 LT AN OYHAAH 02/£0/21 021 G258GE601002

£7€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LY X089 "0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO ONAAH <648

FJUINIO ALINNAINOD MIIND LN¢

LININJOTIAIA ? ONINNVId It

09°18¢'9% 0Z/E021 ONIOTING TvDI03IN 04 SFOHVHD 140S 02/£0/2L 0202 0E LDO

0ZLHOd *NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘6€ X08 "0'd ‘WVIL HLIVIH ATIWYL VIV % NYSSYMOd 1996

INJWJOTIAIA 2 ONINN

NOILY3IHIIH I

§2°0Z% 0g/e0rel 13D dvD/O3d 02/20/2) 1£9E¥096€EZE

6dE OCW ‘NO * STTIN NOQ ‘0016 XO8 "O'd ‘1'21V SNID0N 2968

NOILV 3N

ALdIdO¥d ® SNOSHId OL NOILDZLO¥d I

9¢°Zcs 02Z/0E/LL STU43Y L GIV LSMId - NOZYINY 02/22/L ) ZWI0ZA0ON

SAQUVANYLS

L0 LIS 02/02/11  "dO¥d - TIVIN O343LSID3Y - LSOd VOVYNYD 02/€2/L 1 LNG0TAON

LIZ g1d ‘NO ' AvE HLUON ‘133H1S NIVIN +0T 'YSIA MNVEYILOOS §.68

0Z'SLLS QzZen/C) 1132 NV3ISSNOW 8 0Z/e0/e) LE9EYO96ETT

6dE€ DLW ‘NO ‘ STIIW NOQ ‘0016 X0O8 "O°'d ‘L'81VY SHID0H 2968

ALl¥3dOud ? SNOSH3d OL NOILD3 L(

Jjwy a210AU]  3jeQ @ng uogduasag ajeq JBQUINNB2I0AU|
Jopuap

{11oday jeaocuddy prouno))
uny m:bmco \QNEEEGLQ d/v

uessemod jo Mediounyy

wd6z:e  0Z0i



{5e'ces'ze)

(10'6868%)

6L26L'1%

££'891°'1%
{51°805'2%)
1£'606'9%
1£°606'9%
1£'606'0%

89'822¢

26Ze6'ers

90°042'c$

aJuejeg alA

00°000'0Z$

00°00t$

00'000'8$

00°000°¢$
00°000'63$
00°000'¥L$
00°000'F1$
00°000'%1$

00°002°1$

00°000'06%

00°000°9%
$ pajabpng

F0IAYIS AH313IW3D

-F0IAYIAS-AEL3WTD

? SHIVSIY-INOEWYZ

$311ddNS -iNINDINDZ
S3SN3dX3 301440
SLlidaN3g

S1i43IN3g

S1143IN3g

X¥d B INOHJIN3L

QYdAH

S3addns

uonduasag Juncooy

0£595-98-0}

0LLS9-S8-01

0£619-08-01

5¥619-08-01
55519-08-01
01619-08-01
01519-08-01
01519-08-01

05519-08-01

018150801

008155.-01

18qWNN JUNO2IY

L16Y'SPLS :Aed o] siug jejol
£LPTL$ SAILINAD It
17665
L'668 1’668 0z/e0/eL ANNJ3Y LINIWNYIALNI 0Z/E0/2H 020Z 930
“*U'NIELSHOIZY AMMAr  £L00)
8z'52$
9z'sZ¢ 9z'52$ 0Z/E0/TH OQUTAH-AYLAWID 0Z/£0/24 0221 180LPPZLZ00Z
£7€ MSW ‘NO  OLNOMOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ XOS "0°d “SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH z6.8
SANILIV
9L'v80's$ X31dS1¥0dS It
1g'sees
18'6EES 18'5Ees 02/e0/TL $3aV19 NIdUVHS 02/£0/Z4 098551
¥98 81d ‘NO ‘AVS HLHON 'LNIDSIHO IDHIWWOD 69 "ONI ONIANIND AvE 5916
79'929%
£9°00l$ £9'091$ 02211 TVANTY ¥IOE - ADYINI ¥IIJANYS 02/8Z/LL  WILSTFOZAON
66'SS 66°G$ 0z/0e/LL IOAIELHYD HILNIY - YNI LNVLSNI dH 02/£Z/L L YHWOZAON
00°2¥Z$ 00'242$ 0zZ/0ErLL NYIWSYIH W - TYAN3Q NYSSYMOd 0Z/8Z/1 L EHWOZAON
00'€6$ 00'¢6$ 0208111 NYIWSYIH ‘W - TYANIQ NYSSYMOd 0Z/£2/1 1 ZHWNOZAON
00°0Z1$ 00'0Z4$ 0ZI0E/LL NYWSVIH '3 - TYINIQ NYSSYMOd 0Z/2Z/11 HWOZACN
217 91d ‘'NO ‘ AVE HLNON ‘L3THLS NIV ¥0Z 'VSIA INVAVILOOS 5268
zes1z$
28'6128 Ze61Z$ 0z/e0/T! 1132 AN 0Z/£0/21 }E9EPIRBELZ
6d¢ OEW ‘NO * STTIW NOQ ‘0016 X08 'O'd ‘L'2LV SHID0Y 7968
15'906°C$
15°906°C$ 15°906'c$ 0z/£0/Z4 OXWAAH 0Z/£0/ZL 0ZZ} £L¥1209Z100Z
£7¢ MSI ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L¥ X089 '0’d ‘SHYOMLIN ANO ONAAH 6.8
XIA1dS L
¥2'509°L$ JHLNID ALINNIWINOD MI3HD LNOYUL In
£1°99%
£1'00$ £1'99% 0z/E0Z) S3IddNS 02/£0/ZL 0ZZ} BE08BISTO0Z

TO0 dZ1 ‘av ‘AUVOTIVD ‘W NLS 0£52 XO8 Od ‘JLITIZLYS LOTHI0 MVHS
iy paaosddy  jwy asioau]  ejeq anQ uvondasag ajeq
(roday jeaosddy y1ounon)

uny anbayn fleujwitfaid d/y

SZ66
JAQUWINNICAU]



YeELLS
¥e'ELlS
PELLS
PeELLS
¥8cils
pLasrs
¥2'S58
S5'508'LS
§5'508°1$

56°608'1$

LG'IEL'ES

180zt '6$

(86°16¢'v$)

(86°165'vS)

25°1EL'es
2671E1'eS

Z6'6.8'9%
26°6/8'0%

69°0L6¢
{LZ'159'81L8)

eoueleg QLA $ pe3abpng

00°000'6%
00°000°6%
00°000'6%
00°000'6%
00°000'6%
00'000'02%
00°000'02%
00°000'v1$
00°000'v1$

00°000'¥L$

00'000'SZ$

00°000'02%

00'000°Z9%

00°000'29%

00°000's2$
00°000°52$

00°000's28
00°000'SZ$

00°000'82%
00°0%

WYdO0dd-AUY1D 052
NYHOOHd-MHYID 05T
WYHOOHd-MYY1D 052
WYHDOHd-MdY1D 052
WYHOOHd-MUY1D 052
ONIJUNG-XAVY1D 052
ONITTING-AYVIO 052
IVIHOLINYE-MEY1O 052
IYIHOLINVE-HYY1D 062

ITHOLINYM-MHYID 052

IdOOAIANINOSADVLSOd

$3MddNS 331440

SY3ILNDWOD

SY3LNdWOD

1dO2/AH3IN0D/ADVYLSOd
1dQOAHILNCO/FOVLISOd

oIl Lany
IvoT1 ? LIANY

S1143N3d
QAVOd AdvH3N U

uonduasaq NIy

LTS AN ]
L4 TA%: AR
¥SL192L-0)
vSLLS-C1-0L
¥5L19CL-0L
Lr9Le-2L-01
L9L9-2L-01
525192101
GZG1e-TI-01

GCS18Z1-01

002150L-0}

0¥515-01-0L

04518-01-0L

04518-01-01

00919-01-01
00918-01-0¢

09519-01-01
09515-01-01

0LsLe-0L-0L
009vZ-0L-0L

J3QWINN JUNoIY

0£°002% AYUVTO 052 |t
9€'051%

(z8'¥3) (L8'v8) 02/60/21 JHIM Q3ININLIY 0Z/60/Z) 18Lv¥
69°0v$ 69°0¥% 02/60/T1 13S LHDIT 02/60/2) Slivy
FArAK S 12°CI% 0Z/60/TL SYOOH 02/60/Z) 85ivy
| ZA YA vi'Les 0Z/60/C1 HIM 0Z/60/21 SSivy
A5 4 LE'PS 0Z/60/21L .ANIT ONIHSI4 02/60/Z4 6SEPY
0e'0zs 0c'02$ 0T/60/T1 13IMOQA 02/60/21 L92¥1
or'ves orves 02/60/ZL duvL 02/60/2) 0Ll
£€613 ££'61% 02/60721 SINOTO 0260721 ¥S8it
6L'213$ 6L°ZL$ 02/60/C1 SONd Hv3 02/60/21 VAN 4 4
0Z1 HOd ‘NO* NVYSSYMO ‘8Pl X089 "0O'd ‘SLYVd OLNY B SHVMGHVYH IWOH NYSSYMOd 1268
¥6'6v$
Y6 6v3 v6'60% 02/60/21 HANVYITO HOOTd 02/60/21 cEe9
9v¥ 8ld ‘NO * AVE HLHON 'Z1 LINN ‘SAING SRY3A 191 ‘STTddNS TVINOLINYF a2 a 8718
MAVIO
58'108°228 INIWNYIAOD TVHINTO It
'8
GG'6L% S5°64% 0ZrsoreL AOUVHD AJOD H3d 02/60/21 82826196
Sd¥ MSIN ‘NO ‘OLNONOL 'V NLS 6£5¥ X08 "0'd “dL1 YAVNYD XO¥3X 9g£Z0l
60°09¢%$
A A gevees 02/60/21 13INEVYD 34 02/60/T4 06621821
LHE 8471 ‘NO "T1IH ONOWHOIM ‘LNIDS3HD Y337 09 “TvHiNI2 301430 8926
£8°06S'V$
BO'¥56°CH 80°'¥S6'CS 02/60/C1 ANIWCIND3 OIQ3A 0Z/60/21 ¥0819.%
SIS MSIN ‘NC ‘OLNOHOL V¥ NOLLVLS TVLSOd ‘02448 XO0d "O'd “ONI YOVNYD ATD ¥ZLl6
yZ'ZTRTLS
Z9°9pS'LIS 2ears’LLg 02/60/21 ONILTINSNOD H3ALNdWOD 0Z/60/28 9200202
#ry ¥id ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON “S3HD GVHEHIAOTD ££1 ‘ONILTINSNOD HILNJWOD DNV ANNITL 0Z.6
26'655%
26°902% 45'90Z¢% 02/60/C1 NNI Y31d0OD 0Z/60/T) SEYEEO
$9°262% $9'/623% 0Z/60/2) abueyo Adoo 4ad 0Z160/24 112649
99 81d ‘NO ‘AvVE HLYON ‘13341S ST1T1ASSVD 0811 ‘NOLLNTOS SSIANISNG NNIHLHON 6856
69'605%
Levies Leries 02/60/21 NOIHSITOW3A 13L0W SS3ONINd 0Z/60/21 990-¥01-€2
69°vPZe 69°¥res 0Z/60/C) ONIINVYAIANOD NOIAIGENS LOIT3 02/60/21L + 950-+01L-EL
EPIALTNO VITINO ‘851 X089 'INNIAV TVIHOWIW 505 'd17 "ILLSINHD “T1IESSNY Ti68
05°691L°'1$
¥2'606% $8°506% 0Z/20iL AN3AIHS NI3YO 301440 02/20/21 8L112€01
99'e9z$ 99'¢92% (\rdrdelrAN 02°0r6LATNIIHS NIIHD AYVHEIN ¥/V 02/20/21 821 1Z€01
YL WEN ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘Z19L "'O'd ‘YAQVYNVD a13IHS N33O 18.8
INIJAINYIAOD Tvu3al
wy panouddy  Jwy asioauj  @jeqg ang uonduasag aeg JaquinpNasloAu|
Jopusp

(r1oday jeacuddy jisunos)
uny anbayo Areunuijaid d/y
uessemod jo Apnedpdiunpy wdzpig 020



(WAL

(6e°2L6'28) 00°000'¥8 ¥ LYIN SHHOM 211aNd G90£9-02-01 14208 L2298 0Z/60/21 S3NddNS 32134C 02/60/21 Zrese
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ' NYSSYMOd ‘ZZ¢ X08 'O'd ‘L¥VIN-NIVA §.713HSO ZL68
99°'88p°¢$
€L'602'81% Q0°000'92% “HINITLHOIFYS #i02 08.£9-02-0) FAWAY" FA RV RR 1 0Z/60/21 O INIDONI 02/60/CL P06955
0961£8 00°000°%$ -INIWAIND3 NAMYT o¥L£9-02-0) [At AR c0'LLE 0Z/60/21 SANGANS/LYW-LNIWDINDI NMY 0Z/60/21 212956
(BLLLYS) 00°000'6$ oD S102 008£9-02-01 80°16% 8071498 0Z/60/T) 1314 MONYL AIHO 02/60/21 C1299%
¥9°L56% 00°000°6%$ - NOL 2/1 Q404 6002 085£9-02-0L 80'15% 80°19% 02/60/Z) 73N4 0514 0Z/60/21L c129ss
60°L0%'9S 00°000'92% YHININLHDITHA €102 095€9-02-01 6£°605% 6¢'605% 0Z/80/21 HINNLHDIZYS €102 04 13N 02/60/21 $G2LGS
60°L0%'8S 00°000'92% HINMLHDIIYd €102 095€9-02-01 HLLLGS (AT RR=1 [ I rAS MO INIONI 02/60/21 POB9SS
60°20+'8% 00°000'9Z$ HINITLHOIRHAd €102 095£9-02-01 £0'64% £9'64% 0emleoeL HININLHDIFYS €102 H0O4 13N4 02/60/21 012959
1L°2B0'PS 00°005'28 - JOWD v102 OPSES02-01L 80°15% 80°15% 060121 TN AZHO ¥1L0Z 02/60/21 Z1294s
6£°220'cs 00'000'22$ “HINMHDIZYA LL0Z 025€9-02-01 6£'605% B6E'605% 0Z2/60/21 HANFILHOITES 1102 ¥O4 13Nd 02/60/2) ¥eTLss
6¢°220'es 00°000'22% “HANINHDIZYL 1102 025€9-02-0L L2158 LL°21G$ 02/60/21 O INIDNT 02/60/2L 06956
6£een'es 00°000'ZZ%$ “HIANMHDI3HA L L0Z 025e9-02-01 £9'6.% £9'6.% 0Z/60/21L HINIMLHDITHS L1102 904 13nd 02/60/2L 012955
{8z zar'es) 00°0% “HINNLHOIREA vL0e S05£9-02-01 6£'606% 6£'605% 02/80/21 YINNLHDTES #1062 HOd 13nd 0Z/60/21 g TAAS
(8z°zor'es) 00°0% “HIANNLHEDIERYEA vLoe S05E9-02-01 £9'6.% £9'6.% 02/60/21 YINIMLHDIFAS #10Z 404 13N 0T/60/2L 012985
irg 9id ‘NO ' AVE HLHON ‘805 XOg "0'd ‘13341S NOSEIO 99 ‘WNITONLId IHOOW WIr 9088
6¥°L25%
zLeLp'szs 00'000°59% “SHHOM 21Nand 050£9-02-01 BY LZ5% 6Y° 2258 Qegieorel QN4 NOISSIWSNYYL 0Z2/60/21 66.¢1
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ‘NYSSYMOd ‘L # HY ‘SNITMDIMSIHD #8 ‘HIVdIY INTGWINDI r 8 6618
£9°858'2$
PL'PES'GG2S 00°000'0PES -SHHOM D178Nd 050£9-02-01 £0°858'2% £9'858'2% 0zZreoreL JT3IHS NITHO Md 02/20/2L 8LLLZEOL
YL V6N ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘2191 "0'd ‘'VAYNYD d13IHS NIIYO 1818
(128234 7
09°61E$ 00°000'v$ -INIWGINDI NAAY 0.£9-02-01 65°v2cs 66v2cs 0Z/60/2) SAVIH YIWWIH L 0Z/60/21 95026
0Z1 ¥0d ‘'NO * IOQIHINNS '0¥S X0F ‘ADIANIS ® STTVS NOLSTHd 49 £918
S0°050°v$
99°v00'pS 00°000's$ “NMOLNMOQ 0C8E9-02-01 S0°050'¥% S0°0S0'?S 0e/B0/2) WUV 062 1V NOIS HOL ONILVAVIX3 02/60/21 8PES
0ZI HOd ‘NO ' NVYSSYMOd ‘PES AYMHSIH 811 ‘ONILVAVYOXS STHONH NVAS 16518
SHHOM OI1¢
£€'55€°28 ININLEVLIA FHid It
85°668°'L$
10'586'8¢ 00°000'0Z% ANIWCINDI-Ld3A YIS or029-S1-01 85°668°L$ 85°668'1L$ 02/60/21 dY3D HAMNNG 02/60/2) 0L¥S
OWL 20X ‘NO 'SAISTTONI ‘692 XO8 "O'd ‘T# Q¥ AYINNOD SEEYL "A1ddNS 12 W 9126
9¢°18%
P6'LE6°0CS 00°000'28%  SNOILYY3IJO- 1434 3414 02029-51-0L 9e"18% 9’18t 0Z/60/21 INORd TIvH 314 DL 0Z/60/21L  QZZL £5ESEZLS0L
LXZ OEIN “NO “MHOA HLHON ‘0006 X089 Od 'vavYNvY) 1138 6506
S0°19%
¥6'L86'0£% 00°000'28¢  SNOILYHM34O-1d3Q 344 02029-GL-01 S0'L9% S0°L9% 02/60/21 L13INYH3LNI 401 0Z/60/2 ) 02Z1 v¥iOLS
8¢ 3ed "NO ‘AYNFANS ‘LIFULS HOHYT 82} 'SNOLLNTOS LIANMILNI LINVIA 0£06
trEELEs
(e€'9gs'68) 00°0% S1l43N38 0LG1L9-G1-0L PEELES FEELES 0zZrzorelL AT1IHE NITFHO YN 02/20/2L 8411Z€0L
LY W6N "NO * HOSANIM T18L "0’d ‘'VAVNYD QT131HS N33XD 1818
ININ1LEYd3a 3
aouefeg alA ¢ paebpng uopduase JuUNOsY JsquinN unosay iy paaosddy  Jwy eMmoauy  ajeq ang uonduosag ajeqg J3qUINN3M0AU|

{L1oday jeaosddy pounos)
uny anbayy Aieunwiiaid 4/v



9/'99¥'L1$

06°900'€L$

06°900'€1$

cTyisg

9.98¢'LLS
9.°990°11$

(c1'588'cH)

58'899'1$

18'€96'198

zicio'ses

zL'e10'szs

zLelo'ses
ZLEL0'STS
zl¢lo'ses
zLelo'ses
TLEL0'SZS
zLE10's5es
ZLE10'seS
TL'El0'SZS

ajuejeg LA § pajebpng

00'000° L4

00°000'vL8

00°000'rL$

00°000'2$

00°000°LES
00°000'LES

00°0%

00'290'8e%

00'000°L5Z$

00°000°G9%$

00°000'59$

00°000°59%
00°000°'69%
00'000'59%
00'000°59%
00°'000'59%
00°000'S9%
00°000'69%
00°000'59%

JT0IHIA FOVaUYD

-2LS TUHANYT

=3US TALANYT

*NOLLOITTOO IOVILVD

ATDIHIA IOVEUVD
FIOIH3A 3DvaUVD

JOvEdEVD SLidIN3g

“ONLLHOIT L3341S

“IVLldvD

-SHHOM D1Nand

~SHYOM OiTdnd

“SHYOM DiNand
“SXMYOM DNand
“SHMHOM 21718Nd
“SHYOM O1Nand
“SHHOM ONgnd
-SHY0M O1Nand
-SMJOM 21N8Nnd
“SMHOM D1N8Nd

uondussag junodoay

0c8¥9-52-01

§96P9-52-01

596+9-5¢-01

018¥5-Se-0L

0£8¥9-52-01
0€8y9-52-01

01519-52-01

000€g-02-0l

098ES-02-01

080£5-02-01

090€9-02-01

090€9-02-01
090€9-02-01
090£9-02-01
090€9-02-0)
090€9-02-01
090€8-02-01
090£9-02-01L
090€9-02-01

laquinp Junossy

oL'LZ6'VS LINIANOHIANT It
75'€0Z$

£5't0Zs Z5E0Ts 02/60/2) LNIFWNNNNNOIY 02/60/21 1256
6V0 Vid 'NO ‘AVE HINON ‘A LINN "LS JLLITTIOHD 0251 ‘LT INO 9€181#Z LNSWNOMV TVL0L 81201

ov'orL'Z$
v obL'ZS orovs'es 0gre0/2lL DNLLSIL 0S TTI4ANYT 02/60/2 ) ¥EeleeLL
CHZ 710X ‘NO ‘aT3143MV1 *00£F XO8 Od ‘1ITULS NOISSIONOD §81 “ONI YAYNYD SO 0czoL

65°6v0'1$
6S'6¥0'LS 656v0'L$ 0Z/e0rEL ONIHOLINOW TI4ANYT 02/60/21 LLZL
0M1 HOd ‘NO “1138H0D ‘S8 X08 "0'd ‘¥6 AVMHOIH 06€ ‘SINY34 1SV 40 ALAVIDINDW 8896
6Z°18%
62'18% 62183 02/6021 SIANOTO 02/60/2) 8L1v¥
0Z1 HOd ‘NO °  NVSSVYMOJ ‘8bl X08 '0'd ‘SLHVYd OLNY '? JUVMAUYH IWOH NVYSSYMOd 1268
z0'68s%
6€£'605% 6E'605% oz/eoret AONYL 39vEaHYD ¥O4 13nd 02/60/2) PSZLES
€9'6.% £9'6.% 02/60/21 MONYL IOvEVYD O 13Nd 02/60/21 01295S
1rg gid ‘NO ° AveE HLHON ‘205 X089 "0'd ‘13341S NOSSIO 99 ‘WNIT0H13< SHOOW WIT 2088
PE£92S
veeozs yE'E9ZS 02/20/e) NV1d 90HQ Q13IHS N33YD 0272021 8.LL1ZEDL
AVL V6N ‘'NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘T191 "0'd 'vAYNYD Q13IHS N33uO [8:74:1
INIWNOYI
ceers'yls SHHOM D1719Nd ¥
€1'¥86$
£Lve6$ £L've6% 0Z/e0/eL 9 HV3A HOd IONVIVE 02/60/2)  SL1HON: L33W1S
£1ZOEH ‘00 “IVIYLNON ‘009 3LINS ‘INONY.LNOW V1 3J 0912 “dNOD ADHIANT WH3ALTVIEY 166
L6'26¥° 1S
18°.61°1L$ L6°L6Y'LS 0g/60/2) ONIMIINIONT TiH ITdYIN 026072 99zZ1
0¥ 1 HOd ‘NO “1138H02 ‘S8 X084 "0'd '¥6 AVAMHDIH 06¢ ‘SIMyId 1SV 40 ALNVAISINAN 8896
00°0%
0003 000% 02/60/21 FOIAAAS L3INGILNI Md 02/60/Tt 0221 ¥ProLs
8r'S A€d "NO ‘AYNAANS ‘13341S HONVY 821 'SNOILNTOS LINYILNI LANYIA 0£06
6E°LIES
6E°L1ES 6E'LIES 026021 IVLN3Y H3AMOL 02/60/21 9¥66511
SWY Vid 'NO ‘ AVE HLEON ‘avOd TVIu3dWI ZE) ‘A1 dNOYD WODTTAL WNHLISdS 2868
190188
86°65% 26'65% 0¢/60/2L SN 02/60/21 6015t
LELZS E°1E% 02/80/C1 3d0Y AN0d 02/60/T) SE0Sk
ST 6vS 5Z'6v$ 0Z/60/C1 NIVHD 02/60/2) 6611
or'1es or'ies$ 0Z/60/21 NIVYO Q3AN3LX3 0Z2/60/21 Z88tv
geees 82223 0260721 HIANIHSIHS WiV 02/60/21 LGLbY
aF'oLLs 9r9LLs 02/60/2L S3I1 379vD 02/60/21 60L¥F
A4 R 02'ZLs 02/60/C) SAIYIALLYE 02/60/2) 06Sy
€LVIS €LrLS 026021 S311L 318v3 02/60/2) S69ERY
0Z1 HOd ‘NO ° NYSSVMOd '8b1 XO8 '0O'd ‘SLuVd OLNY 2 IHVAMGYYH SWOH NYSSYMOd 4268,
Jwy paacuddy  jwy asloau|  ajeqg eng uopduasag aeq 18QUINNSDI0AU|

(Loday jeacuddy prounco)
uny enbayo Aieuiunjoid d4/v
uessemod jo Ajediojunyy wd/p:g 0202



ZC'T0LS

£6'e0Z'es
£6'€02'E$
£6'€0Z'€$
£6'€0C'c$

LGELOLS

6Z'6¥E'98

06°65E'ES

{91°890'c$)

¥1'90L'GLLS

(sz's0z$)

aoueleg QLA

00700528

00°'000'98
00'000'9$
00'000'98
00°000'9%

00°000's2%

00'000°218

00°000°'%$

0003

00000°1ZLS

00°'000'0€$

$ pajebpng

'? Xvd'? INOHJIN3L

$31NddNs
S3ddns
S3aNddNS
S3AddNS

QUaAH

SLid3IN3S

HOINIS 3340 LNOHL

SLlidanN3g

HOLOILSNI ONIgING

-ISNOHJWNG Y3L1vm

ucnduiasaqg Junoosoy

0G519-G4-01

00819-5.-0L
00819-G.-01
00818501
00819-62-01

019195201

01519-6.-01

08099-59-01

0lS1e05-01

00£29-G¥-01L

015¥8-02-01

laquinN juncoaay

or'Les

ov'19% or'Les 02/60/Z1 A3NYILINI D01 02/60/21 0ZZL PPPOLS
8rg 3€d ‘NO "AHNEANS ‘LIAJULS HOHV 821 ‘SNOLLNTOS L3INHILNI LANVIA 0206
00°FLLS
40928 20°9Z8 0zZ/60/2L INVdOUd 0Z/60/21 160896
20°¢ss z0'ess 0z/80/2Z1 ANYdOHd 02/60/21 596196
6.'62¢ 62°52% 0zZ/B0rZL IANVdOYd 026021 228656
FAN: FAN:1 0z/80/Z1 INVJOHd 02/60/Z1 060856
¥Z8 d1d ‘NO' AvE HLHON ‘LS NOSSID 95 ‘Q3LINIT INVJIONd JHOOW zose
£8°2922%
£8°LpE'2S fou: WA a3 02/60/2) OHAAH 02/60/21 S91ZZEOLLO0Z
£7€ MSIW ‘NO * OLNONOL 'V NLS ‘Z0L+ X089 "O'd ‘SHHOMLIN ANO OHAAH T6i8
S1'v9Zs
S1'¥92% S1'v9Zs 02/20/21L Q73IHS N33YD D201 02120721 8251201
Lv2 V6N ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘ZL91 °0’d ‘YAVNYD Q13IHS NITHD 8:71:4
FUIN3ID ALINNWWOD M338D 1LnC
10'v98 JYNLIND '8 TVIIHOLSIH ¢
10'y9%
TIYH JIHSANIINS
L0'¥9s 10 #9% 02160121 HOINIS M334D 1NCHUL 1118 INOHJ 0Z/60/Z1  0ZZ) 9095€2£504
4XZ DS ‘NO "MEOA HLHON ‘0006 X089 Od "YAVYNVY) T13d 6506
JENLTIND % TVIINOL
vz'pozs ALY3dOdd '? SNOSH3d OL NOILDALO¥d [E
yZoT$
¥z 9z ¥Z' 7oz 0zreoeL 13IHS NI3UD QYYANVYLS ALY3IdOYd 0Z/20/2! 8L112801
LVL V6N ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘2191 'O'd ‘YAVNVYD QT3IHS N33ND 1848
AlH3dOdd ® SNOS¥3Id O1 NOILDTLC
8L'v9z$ ININLYYLIA ONIATING e
81'v9Z%
82'v9Z%$ BL¥9TS 0220721 QI3IHS NIIFHD HOLIIJSNI ONIGING 02/20/21 82112€01
YL Y6N ‘NO ‘ HOSANIM ‘ZT19L "0O'd ‘'YAYNYD QI13IHS N3FUD 188
INIWLHYHAA ONIAT
1e9l$ HILVYM (€
1£°9s8
[RK-71 4 (18 -7i 3 0z/80/Z1 ISQ-ISNOHNNG W3LYA 02/60/2L 0ZZL #PPOLS
85 3¢d "NO ‘AUNAANS 'L33HLS HOYVY 821 'SNOLLNTOS LINHILNI LINVIA 0£06
y3l
jwy parcsddy  Juwy avioau]  ajeq ang uondussag ajeq JaqUINNa2I0AU|

(11oday jeacuddy rounon)
uny enbayn Alieujwiaid 4y



(51'806'28)

62°950'¢PS

{91sL2'1$)

8£°968¢%
8£°958%

5Z°205'9%

ZZ'T0L%

souefeg alA

00°000'6%

00°000°09%

00°000°2%

00°000°8$
00°000'8%

00°000'F1$

00'005°2$

$ pajebpng

S$3SNIIX3 301440

7 SHlvd3ad ONIgINg

B SHIVdII-ININGIND3

B SHIVdIY-INOAWYZ
B SHIVdI-INOFWYZ

SLidanasg

'? XV % INOH4313L

uondussaq unocoay

§9519-08-01

05619-08-01

o0¥619-08-01

0£619-08-01
0e618-08-01

0LS19-08-0L

09515-52-04

JaqUINN JUN020Y

82°109'8t$ :Aed o] sjjid |10

eLroels XITdSLIHOdS It
6Z°'vZ1$
6Z¥Z1$ T4 24L 0Z/60/2) AL 3LITI3LYS SISNIIXI 301440 0Z/60/2L  961£100900255¥8
60F JEW ‘NO HUOA HLHON ‘ST NOQ NOLLV.LS ‘052¢ X08 '0'd ‘AL 1138 8546
85°16%
85°16$ 85°L6$ 02/60/2i dNNd ONZ TIVLSNI 02/60/Z1 £9Z614
021 HOd ‘NO ‘NVSSYMOJ ‘S¥1 X0 "0'd ‘1S NIVIN 99% ‘ONI TYORILDT 13 ' ONILVIH S.NOQHNd £596
9L0i$
91018 91018 02160721 373344 ILNV 02/80/2) Zeviy
0ZL HOd 'NO“ NVSSVMOd ‘8¥) XO8 '0'd ‘SLuVd OLNY B IUVMAUVH IWOH NVSSYMOd 1768
9Z'0EL$
01'25$ 0L'Z5$ 02/60/Z1 T34 INVAOU 0Z/60/Z1 060896
o188 91'8.$ 02160721 T3 BNVJONd 026021 996
vZ8 81d ‘NO* AVE HLYON ‘1S NOSEIO 95 "a3LIWIT INVdOHd THOOW 988
SrPLES
£V YLES eV v.es 02R0fEL Q13I4S NITUD dS 0Z/Z0/Z4 84112€0)
L¥2 VEN ‘NO * HOSANIM 2191 "0'd ‘'VAVYNVI A13IHS N3N 18.8
X31dSLa(
$£'808°Z3 FYLNID ALINNWINOD Y33UD LNOYL It
16'098
16°09% 16'09% 02/60/2) Xvd 8 INOHJITIL 0Z/60/ZL  0ZZ| ZLESEZLS0L
IXZ DTN ‘NO ‘MHOA HLYON ‘0006 X0 Od 'VA¥NVD 1138 6506

uE<__...m>o.aQ<uE<mu_o>:_3un_u:o :o_un__._umwn 9«0 EnE:zwo_o..E_n
(uoday jesosddy fraunon) 3

uny sanbayy Alieutwiijoid d/v
uessemod jo Ayedisiunp wdzp’g 0202



88°6¥0°cs

£6°66."0E%

6L°Gr6'L$

Zv'180'08

g9z68'61%)
(88'268'618)
{98'268'61¢)
(88'268'61%)

Z6'91P'9%
{66°c0c'g2%)
(se'ove'czs)

S8'vs

{EreLL've)

(1z'596%)

ssuejeq (LA

00°000'SL$

00°000°29%

00°000°0L$

00'000°SZ%

00°000°Z2%
00'000'29%
00°'000°29%
00'000'29%

00°000°52%
00°0%
00'0%

00°000'82%

0008

00°000'9%

$ pajabpng

QUOAH-ONILHON 13341LS

SNOILYHAdO-'1d3Q 3414

JONVNILNIVIN- 1d3Q I

SIALNILN-YYYTD 082

SY3LNdNOD
SY3ILNdWOT
SHIALNANCD
SHILNWOD

WOI1 % LAny
(tZ'9) %8 LSH YV
%S “LSH TVH3Q34-dry

S1ld3aNag

ONIQING-MYY10 052

QHAAH

uopduosag junoaay

020eer0z-01

02029-51-01

01029-51-0)

€SLLe-CL-01

045190101
0.51.9-01-01
04519-01-01
04519-01-0L

09519-01-01
GCive-0L-0L
0ZLPZ-01-01

0151e-01-0}

€5419-01-01

01919-01-0L

JIQUINN JUNO2DY

65°50Z°1L$ SMHOM Oi18and e
65°50Z°1% BS'S0C° LS 0Z/L L2 QYHOAH-ONILHDIT LI3YLS 02/14/21 022} 158282980002
£ MSIN ‘NO ' OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘T0LY XOF "O'd ‘SHNOMLIN INO OHAAH 2648
SMHOM DI1€
S8'56E$ INIFNLHVYL3A 34 e
0£'32£%
oe'eles 0e'gLe$ 0ZiLLiEL 0giLLIg)L 818l
£XTHid ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON 'V¥ ‘M L3IHLS NIVIN Z6¥1 ‘T3 MVLS A9 ALIJVS YOVYNYD SNVHL SE00L
SG6'21%
GG°LLS G5°L1% 0g/LLIgL IVINIY LYIN 02/LLE) cLL0EL
118 91d *NO ‘ A¥gd HLYON ‘29 X09 “IVINTY LYW AvE HLHON 0688
IN3INWLYVYd3aa 3
BZ'S9Z'4$ WHVD 052 18
8Z°'59Z'L$
82'69z'L$ 8z'69z'LS (TR rAl MUV 052 @ OHAAH 02/1L1/21 022} #21PS0012002
£71£ MSI ‘NO * OLNOHOL ‘¥ NLS ‘20L¥ X089 'O'd ‘SHMHOMLIN INO OHAAH 7648
MHYID!
VE'E80'6L$ LINJANYIAOD TVHINIO [®
9.'10L'28
ZLEOL'LS ZLE0L'1S 0Z/L L1213 dOLdvi 02/L L T) c008#3951L01L
670198 6Y'019% 02/ L1 HOLINOW 02/ LE) 8€56655101
66'839% 66'889% ozZ/iLLigt NOILYLS ¥20Q 0271 1/Z) LE56655101
3474 Wres 0Z/LLEEL SISSYHO OHIIN 02/1 1121 L0BEBSSLOL
LdE MSW ‘NO ‘OLNOMOL ‘.V. NOLLYLS 0¢¥8 X0 "0'd “ONI YaVYNYD 113a CE96
E0'VEL'PLS
£1'82L'21s £1822°TLS 0Z/LLEL 6102 LIANY CZHLIZL 9gELee
09°08.% 05'08.% oz Lgt @|qeJaacdal | SH 02N LZL 98£C88
0t'629% [4) A TASRY 0Z/LLEL %S LSH 0Z/1 172t 9BEERS
$1Z 9id ‘NO ‘AVE HLHON ‘L0E ILINS ‘M LS FHALNIOW L0L ‘471 VAVYNYD 0oasg eYed
000ELS
00°0€1$ 00°0EL% QgL Lig) IVYLN3QA 0Z/LL2L 020T 82 AVIN
0Z) HOd 'NO ‘' NVSSVYMOd ‘ib X08 '0'd ‘H31S319 1430 6568
9218
£0'¥Ss £0°v5S 02/1LIE) STVLINIY LYW 02/ 1/2) LLLOEL
Ir8 Ald ‘NO ‘ AVE HLHON ‘2% X089 “TvINIH LVIN AVE HLYON 0688
£8°ETL1$
081558 08'LSSS oz MUVYID 052 @ OUAAH 027117210221 vLLPS001Z002
£7€ MSIN ‘NO * OLNOYOL ‘Y NLS 'Z0LF X0Og ‘O'd ‘SHEOMLIN INO ONAAH 6.8
ANIWNHIAOD TVHIAN
juy paacsddy  Jwy asoaup  ajeg ang uonduasag ajeq 1SQWNN3HOAU|
JOpuap

(Loday jeaouddy jrounos)
uny enbays Aeunwiieid dJ/v



62'8EL'6S

00°65€'Z£$

19'8¥1'6$

19'602'01%
£6'6.8'9%

00°904'9%

00'z6e' 1z

{9g-ca2%)

aoueleg LA

¥ abeyg

00'000'6£$

00'65E"LE$

00°000'Z1$

00°000'9:$
00°000'01%

00'000°69%

0G000'¢11$

00°000°0£$

$ pajabpng

NOIOD3T NYSSYMOd

TYNCIDIY Avd HLHON

AVQA YAVYNYD-SHXYvd

2 VLYW 100d
SAMdANS/LYW-SHHVd

YAMOO-SHIMIS

YMOO-Ha.LVYM

-3SNOHANNd Y3LVM

uonidussag Junoaoy

089.9-59-01

05£69-09-01
¥¥S 8ld ‘NO*

02049-95-01

OLLL9-55-0L
01049-95-01

0ZL¥9-0¥-0L

0Z2¥9-0€-01

015+9-0E-0)

laguinp Jnoasy

26028 FANLTIND  TVYIIRHOLSIH &
Z6'0EPS
C60EPS 26'0ers ozZiLLEL ISNIdX3 NOIOIT NYSSYAMOJD 0Z/LL/ZL OTE ) ¥rSLPEROZ00Z
£ MSIN ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL 'V NLS ‘Z0LY X089 '0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH 618
FAUNLTIND B TVIINOL!
00°65£'288 S3JIAYAS HLTVIH 1€
00°65¢€'2E$
00'65€'LE$ 00°658' 258 0271121 Y3LIN3D HLTVIH AvE HLYON 390371d 0202 0Z/L1/Ei AA3T 0202
AVE HLYON ‘005Z X018 ‘0'd ‘¥d 3937702 05 ‘NOLLYANNOS IULNID HLIVIH TYNOIDIY AYS HINON 6888
SIDIAYIS H11Y
62°.22'vS NOILYIHI3IN ¥
0r'0L0'v$
Or'0L0'v$ 0P 0L0'vS 0Z/LLZL SHHOMIHIH A3 SHYIA MIN 02/ 121 8LPEL
SLEMZN ‘NO ‘QOTHILYM ‘9¥Z JLINS ‘3 YA ATTIHLIHON §5 'SHHOM 34 HYLSHIHNON 6688
68°951%
G6'88% S6'8E$ 02/ LEL QYQAR S3AMNAANS 8 TVIHALYW-100d 0278 L/ZL0Z2L ¥881¥6.80002
Yo LLLS Y6 LLLS 0Ll QHAAH S3NddNS/LYW-SXHYd 0Z/L /210224 £280.¥260002
£7€ MSIW ‘NO ‘ OLNOYOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0L¥ XO9 "O'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH 2618
NOILYVIYD
00°¥5£°5$ ¥3IM3s 1
00°v5E°SS
00'¥5E'sS 00°vSe'se 0Z/L el NOODV] LA 0Z/L 121 GE89
F9F VE1 ‘NO ‘VONVSSISSIN ‘005 3LINS “LS OIIYLNONNH 5802 ° ‘ADNIOV HILYM NVI 1D OISVINO 2068
d3Im
0£'1£9°6% H3ALIVYM I®
00°82¢°8$
00°82v'e% 00°gZy'es [IrA] NN A IJNALZS HALVYM 0Z/LLITL g£89
LOP ¥61 ‘NO ‘VONVYSSISSIA ‘005 31INS LS OIYYLNOYIH S80Z * *AONIOY MIALYA NVI1D OIHV.INO 1068
0E'20Z°L$
0£'e0z'ts 0E'€0Z' LS 02/L L2 OYAAH SIAANS/LYIN-ISNOHJWNG HALYM 02/} L/2L 022} 67055600002
£7£ MSIN ‘NO ‘ OLNOHOL ‘¥ NLS ‘Z0Lb XOG '0'd ‘SMHOMLIN INO ONHAAH Z618
ETN
iy paaocaddy iy anoau]  3jeq ang uondussaq] aeq JAqUINN3OALY

(Loday reaouddy yisunos)
uny snbayn Areutwitjaid d/v
uessemod jo Ayediatunpyy weyt:6 070/



? S¥lvd3ad ONIgTINg

STVINTIY LYW
SIVLINIY LYIN

JONYNILNIYIN
JONVYNILNIVIN

asuereg gLA  § peyebpng uondasaQ WNossYy J3QUINN JUnoasy

11°180'e8s

z6°901't$
£5°0v8'c$
£5°9Y8'cs

016ELS

ZTLLS
88 1vs

6T I¥LS
6 17IS

[4: 4 ¥4

AN ¥4

(3.8 4%
TAPL S

Jwy pasosddy

:Aed o s|ug jejol

X31dSLHOdS (81
£5ove'es oc/LLeL ONILNIVd 321 0271 L/Z) viel
081 DON "NO ‘QOOMLY ‘I # MY ‘62 3NIN §145 "STDIAHIS MNIY NVIGYNVD 0526
T Lis oZnLreL TYLNIY LY OZ/1 L) 86621
88 I¥S 0ginires IVANTY LYW 02/t LZ)L 115921
Irg gid ‘NO * AvE HLHON ‘299 X018 "IVINIY LVYIN AVE HLYON 0688
6 Ir1LS 02/LLITL OQYOAH 02/LLEL 022t S¥eebP.L6002
£7€ MSI ‘NO ' OLNOHOL ‘Y NLS ‘201¥ XO8 '0'd ‘SHHOMLIN INO OHAAH 648
X31dS180

JAULNIO ALINNIWINOD M33HD LNOYL I8y

WwrLs 0C/LLEL STVLINIY LYIN 0Z/LLEEL 0966¢1
1g'L% 0Z/LVEL STVLNIY L¥W 02/LLCL oreedi
Lrg gid ‘NO © AVE HLYON ‘29 X089 “TvINId LYIN Ava HLHON 0688
JHINID ALINANINOD M3ZHD 1LNO
Jwy aloAl|  33e(] ang uonduasaq aeq J3QUINNSJI0AU]
Jopuap

({oday jeaosddy frounos)
uny enbayn Aieunioid d/y



